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KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Efficient and safe urban roads

Barabara Plaza, Mazao Road - Off South Airport Road, JKIA
Tel: 254-020-8013844 / 254-717-105233
Email: info@kura.go ke Web: www . kura.go.ke

P.O. Box 41727-00100, GPO, NATIROBI

TENDER DOCUMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT OF SMALLWORKS

1) NAME AND CONTACT ADDRESSES OF PROCURING ENTITY
Name:KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
AddressP.O. BOX 41727 00100 NAIROBI
Emailaddressinfo@kura.go.ke.

2) InvitationtoTenderITT)No.KURA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2024

3) TendeName:PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF GQ®NNEX AND CBD ROADS
(MAUA URBAN CENTER)
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INVITATIONTOTENDER

PROCURINENTITYKENYA URBAN ROABSTHORITY P.O. BOX 417200100 NAIROBI
CONTRACRNAMEANDDESCRIPTIORERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF G®NNEXAND CBD
ROADS(MAUA URBAN CENTER)

TheKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORIViYessealedenderdor PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF
C91-ANNEX AND CBD ROAMYEAUA URBAN CENTERMERU COUNTXNThe contract period
for the proposed works will be 9 months with a 3 months Defect Liability Period

1

10.

11.

Tendering will be conducted under National open competitive method using a standardized tender

document. Tendering ispeen to all qualyed and interested Tenderers in the category specified in
the tender Notice.

Qualiyed and interested tenderers may obtain further information and inspect Treader
Documents during ofce hours [i.e. 0800 to 1700 hoursdt the address givebelow.

A complete set of tender documents may be purchased or obtained by interested tenderers upon
payment of a nonrefundable fees of Kshs. 1,000 (Kenya Shillings One Thousand) @néyash or
Banker's Cheque and payable to the askdr giverbelow. Tenderdocuments may be obtained
electronically from the website(sjvww.kura.go.ke or www.tenders.go.ke Tender documents
obtained electronically will be free of charge. Tenderers downloading documents from a
designated Website shall advise the Procurement Entity that they have downloaded the tender
documents, giving full contact addresses of tieederer email, telephone number and postal
addresy

Tenderdocuments may be viewed and downloaded for free from the welsie.kura.go.keor
www.tenders.go.ke Tenderers who download the tender documeMUST forward their
particulars immediately tosupplychain@kura.go.ke +254717105233 AND/OR P.O. BOX
41727-00100, NAIROBto facilitate any further clarycation or addendum.

Tendersshallbe quotedbein KenyaShillingsand shall include all taxes.Tendersshall remain
valid for 210 daysfrom thedateof openingoftenders.

All Tendersmust be accompanied by a BID SECURITY IN THE FORM OF UNCONDITIONAL
BANK GUARANTEE ISSUED BY BANKS REGULATED BY THE CENTRAL BANK OF KENY
(Amount Specified in th&@DS or Tender Securing Declaration form dully filled.

The TendereiSHALLchronologically andsequentially serialize all pages of the tender documents
submitted in the numeri cal for mat I . e. 1, 2, ¢
attachments.

Completed tenders must be delivered to the address below on or basoper the TendeNotice
ElectronicTenders WILL NOTe permitted.

Tenders will be closed oas per the Tender Notica 10.00 a.m. Tenders will be publicly opened in
the presence of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the address be

Latetenderswill berejected.

Theaddresseseferredto aboveare:
DIRECTOR GENERAL,
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,
P.O. BOX 4172700100, NAIROBI, BARABARA PLAZA OFF MAZAO ROABI.@OO0OR.,
BLOCK D
info@kura.go.ke
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A.  Addresdor obtainingfurther information
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OFFICE
BARABARA PLAZA OFF AIRPORT SOUTH ROAD MAZAO ROAD, GROORD
BLOCK D
P.O. BOX 4172700100, NAIROBI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT),
+254717105233, supplychain@kura.go.ke

B. Address for purchasing tendefocuments

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
UPPER EASTERN REGION OFFICE, GAKOROMONEARTAD
OFF MERB MIKINDURI ROAD, MERU.
P.O. BOX 1394 60200, MERU.
uppereastern@kura.go.ke

C. Addresgor Submissiomf Tenders.
1) NameofProcuringEntity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2) PostaAddress DEPUTY DIRECTOR (URC) UPPER EASTERN REGION
P.O. BOX 1394 60200,
MERU
uppereastern@kura.go.ke

3) Physicahddress UPPER EASTERN REGION OFFICE, GAKOROMONE ROAD
CAMP, OFF MERAMIKINDURI ROAD, MERU.

D. Addresgor Openingof Tenders.

1) NameofProcuringEntity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2) Physicahddress:UPPER EASTERN REGION OFFICE, GAKOROMONE ROAD
CAMP, OFF MERAMIKINDURI ROAD, MERU.

Name: ENG. SILAS M. KINOT1

IRECTOR GENERAL
KENYA URBAN ROADS

AUTHORITY (KURA)
P.O. Box 41727 - 00100

Designation: DIRECTOR GENERAL

Signature

Date: gt Aygust,2023
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PART * TENDERINGROCEDURES
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SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

A GeneraProvisions

1. ScopefTender

1.1 TheProcuringEntityasdeynedin theAppendixto Conditionsof Contractinvitestenders
for WorksContractas described in the tendelocuments. The name, ideftiation, and
number of lots (contracts) of thiender Documerdrespecyedin theTDS.

2. Fraud and Corruption

2.1 TheProcuringEntityrequirescompliancewith the provisionsof the PublicProcurement
andAsseDisposaAct,2 015, Section 62 o0Decl aration
tender submitted by a person shall include a declaratlmatthe personshallnotengage
in anycorrupt or fraudulentpracticeandadeclarationthatthe person othisor hersub-
contractorsarenotdebarredrrom participatingin public procurementproceedings.

2.2 The Procuring Entity requirescompliancewith the provisionsof the CompetitionAct
2010, regardingcollusive practices contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged
in collusive conduct shall be disqugkd and criminaland/or civil sanctionsmaybe
imposedTothis effect,Tendershallberequiredto completeandsignt h e  gcateof t i
IndependenfendeD e t e r mi amrexedtoohaFormof Tender.

2.3Unfair Competitive Advantage Fairness and transparency in the tender process
require that theyrms ortheir Afyliates competing for a speat assignment do not
derive a competitive advantage from havipgovided consultingserviceselatedto this
tender. To that end, the Procuring Entity shall indicate in the Data Sheetand make
availableto all the yrmstogetherwith this tenderdocumentall information that would
in thatrespecgive suchyrm anyunfair competitiveadvantagevercompetingyrms.

2.4 Unfair Competitive Advantagd-airness and transparency in the tender process require
that the Firms otheir Afyliates competing for a spegi assignment do not derive a
competitive advantage from having@vided consultingservicegelatedto this tender
being tenderedfor. The Procuring Entity shall indicatein the TDSyrms (if any) that
provided consultingservicedor the contractbeingtenderedfor. The Procuring Entity
shall check whether theowners or controllers of the Tenderer are same as those that
provided consulting services. The ProcuriBgtityshall,uponrequestmakeavailable
toanytendererinformationthatwould givesuchyrm unfair competitiveadvantagever
competingyrms.

3. EligibleTenderers

3.1ATenderemaybeayrm thatis a private entity, a state ownedenterpriseor institution
subjectto ITT3.7 or any combinationof suchentitiesin the form of ajoint venture (JV)
underanexistingagreemenbr with theintentto enterinto suchanagreemensupported
by a letter of intent. Public employeesand their closerelatives (spouses, children,
brothers,sistersandunclesandaunts)arenot eligibleto participatein thetender.In the
caseof ajoint venture,all membersshallbejointly and severallyliable for the execution
of the entire Contractin accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a
Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all busifegssndon behalfof
anyandall the membersof the JVduring thetenderingprocessand,in the eventthe JMs
awardedthe Contract,during contractexecution.Themaximumnumberof JVmembers
shallbespecyed intheTDS.

3.2 PublicOfycersof the Procuring Entity,their Spouse<Child, Parent,Brothersor Sister.
Child, Parent,Brother or Sisterof a Spousegtheir businessassociate®r agentsand
yrms/organizationsin which theyhavea substantial orcontrolling interestshallnot be

eligible to tender or be awarded a contract. Public Ofycers are also not allowed to
participatein anyprocurementproceedings.
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3.3A Tenderer shall not have a cpicet of interest. Any tenderer found to have a ¢oect

of interest shall be disqualed.Atenderermaybeconsideredo haveaconpict of interest
for the purposeofthistenderingprocess, ithetenderer:

a) Directly or indirectly controls,is controlled by or is under commoncontrol with
anothertenderer;or

b)  Receivesrhasreceivedanydirector indirect subsidyfrom anothertendererjor
c) Hasthesamdegalrepresentativasanothertenderer;or

d) Hasarelationshipwith anothertendererdirectlyor throughcommornthird parties,
thatputsit in aposition toinpuencethetenderof anothertenderer orinpuencethe
decision®fthe ProcuringEntityregardingthis tenderingporocessor

e) Anyofits afyliatesparticipatedasa consultantin the preparationof the designor
technicalspecycations otheworksthatarethesubjectbofthetender;or

f) any of its afyliateshasbeenhired (or is proposedto be hired) by the Procuring
EntityasEngineerfor the Contracimplementationpr

g) Would be providing goods, works, or nenonsulting services resulting from or
directly related to consulting services for thmeparation or implementation of
the contract spegied in thisTenderDocumentor

h)  Hasaclosebusines®rfamily relationshipwith aprofessionastaffofthe Procuring
Entitywho:
i)  aredirectly or indirectly involvedin the preparationof the Tenderdocument

or specy cationsofthe Contractand/or theTendervaluationproces®fsuch
contract;or

i) would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract
unless the copict stemmingfrom suchrelationshiphasbeenresolvedin a
manneracceptabldo the Procuring Entity throughouthetenderingprocess
andexecutionoftheContract.

3.4 Atenderershallnotbeinvolvedin corrupt, coercive pbstructive collusiveor fraudulent
practice.Atendererthat isprovento havebeeninvolvedany of thesepracticesshall be
automaticallydisqualiyed.

3.5A Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more than
one Tender,except for permittedalternativetenders.This includesparticipation asa
subcontractorin other TendersSuchparticipation shallresultin the disqualiycation of
all Tendersn which theyrm isinvolved.Ayrm thatisnotatendereror aJV member may
participate as a subcontractor in more than one tender. Membersjohaventure may
not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor in a separate tender or be part of
another joint venture for the purposesdthesamelender.

3.6 ATenderemayhavethe nationality of any country, subjectto the restrictionspursuant
to ITT4.8.ATenderer shalbedeemedo havethe nationality of acountryif the Tenderer
is constituted, incorporated or registeredin and operates in conformity with the
provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenceditsyarticles of incorporatiorfor
equivalentdocument®f constitutionor associationanditsregistrationdocumentsasthe
case maybe. This criterion alsoshall apply to the determinationof the nationality of
proposedsubcontractor®r sub- consultantgor anypartoftheContractincludingrelated
Services.

3.7Tenderer that has been debarred from participating in public procurement shall be

ineligible to tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debagreds and individuals
is available fron the website of PPRiww.ppra.go.ke.

3.8 Tenderers that are statewned enterprises or institutions may be eligible to compete
and be awarded a Contract(s) only if they are accredited by PPRA to be (i) a legal public
entity of the state Government and/@ublic administration,(ii) ynanciallyautonomous
and not receivingany signiycant subsidiesor budgetsupport fromany public entity or
Governmentand (iii) operatingunder commerciallaw andvestedwith legalrights and
liabilities similar to any commercialenterpriseto enableit competewith yrms in the
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private sectoron an equal basis.

3.9 AFirmsandindividualsmaybeineligibleif their countriesof origin (a) asamatteroflaw
or ofycialregulations, Kenya prohibits commerciadlations with that country, or (b) by
an act of compliance with a decision of the UnitddtionsSecurityCounciltakenunder
ChapterVIl of the Charterof the United Nations Kenyaprohibits any import of goods or
contracting of works or serviceBom that country, or any payments to any country,
person,or entity in that country. Atenderershall provide suchdocumentaryevidenceof
eligibility satisfactoryto the Procuring Entity, asthe Procuring Entity shall reasonably
request.

3.10 Foreigntenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) percent of their
contract inputs (in supplies, subcontractnd labor) from national suppliers and
contractors.To this end, a foreign tenderer shall provide in its tender documentary
evidence thathis requirement is met. Foreign tenderers not meeting this criterion will
be automaticallydisqualyed. Information required to enable the Procuring Entity
determineif this conditionis met shallbe providedin for this purposeis be providedin
0 S ECTI-GYALUATIOMND QUALIFICATION CRITERIt&mMSY O .

3.11 Pursuantto the eligibility requirementsof ITT 4.10, a tender is considereda
foreign tenderer,if the tendereris notregisteredn Kenyaor if thetendererisregistered
in Kenyaandhaslesghan 51 percentownershipby Kenyan CitizensJVsare considered
asforeigntenderersf theindividual memberyrms are not registeredn Kenyaor if are
registeredn Kenyaandhavelessthan 51 percentownershipby Kenyancitizens.TheJV
shall not subcontract toforeign yrms more than 10 percentof the contract price,
excludingprovisionalsums.

3.12 The National Construction Authority Act of Kenya requires that all local and
foreign contractors beegistered withthe NationalConstructionAuthority andbeissued
with a RegistrationCertiycate before they can undertake anyconstruction works in
Kenya.Registrationshall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of
contractaward and signature A selectedenderershall be given opportunity to register
beforesuchaward and signatureof contract.Applicationfor registrationwith National
ConstructionAuthority maybeaccesseffom thewebsitevww.nca.go.ke.

3.13 The Competition Act of Kenya requires thatms wishing to tender as Joint
Ventureundertakings which may prevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of
services are prohibited unless they are exempt in accordanih the provisions of
Section 25 of the Competition Act, 2010. JVs will be required to seek for exemption from
the CompetitiorAuthority. Exemptiorshallnotbeaconditionfor tender,butit shallbea
conditionof contractaward andsignature. A JV tenderer shall be given opportunity to
seek such exemption as a condition of award and signadfioentract.Applicationfor
exemptionfrom the CompetitionAuthority of Kenyamay be accesseftom the website
www.cak.go.ke

3.14 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of havingyfigd his/her tax

obligations by producing a valid tax clearancertiycateor tax exemptioncertiycate
issuedytheKenyaRevenuduthority.

4. EligibleGoodsEquipmentandServices

4.1 Goods, equipment and services to be supplied under the Contract may have their origin
in any country that is not eligible under ITT 3.9. At the Procuring Entity's request,
Tenderers may be required to priole evidence of the origin of Goods, equipment and
services.

4.2 Any goods, works and production processes with characteristics that have been declared

by the relevant national environmental protection agency or by other competent authority
as harmful to huma beings and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.
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5. Tenderer'®kesponsibilities

5.1The tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of his/her
tender, and the Procuring Entity will in no case tesponsible or liable for those costs.

5.2The tenderer, at the tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is encouraged to visit and
examine the Site of the Works and its surroundings, and obtain all information that may
be necessary for preparing the tender agigtering into a contract for construction of the
Works. The costs of visiting the Site shall be at the tenderer's own expense.

5.3The Tenderer and any of its personnel or agents will be granted permission by the
Procuring Entity to enter upon its premisesdatands for the purpose of such visit. The
Tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all liability arising from death or
personal injury, loss of or damage to property, and any other losses and expenses incurred
as a result of the inspection.

5.4The tenderer shall provide in the Form of Tender and Qpedition Information, a
preliminary description of the proposed work method and schedule, including charts, as
necessary or required.

B. Contentof TendeDocuments

6. Section®fTendeDocument

6.1 The tender document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which includes all the sectiongezpeci
below, and which shouldbereadin conjunctionwith anyAddendassuedn accordance
with ITT8.

PART 1 Tendering Procedures

i) Sectiorl - Instructionsto TenderergITT)

i)  Sectiorll - TendeDataShee{TDS)

iy  Sectiorlll - EvaluatiorandQualiy cationCriteria
iv)  SectiorlV- Tendering-orms

PART 2 Works Requirements

i) SectiorV - Drawings

i)  SectiorVI- Spegycations

i) SectiorVIl - Billsof Quantities

PART 3 Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms
i) SectioVIIl - GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC)
i)  SectiorlX- SpecialConditionsof Contract(SC)

i)  SectionX- ContractForms

6.2 Thelnvitation to TenderDocument (ITT)ssuedby the Procuring Entityis not part of the
Contractdocuments.

6.3 Unlessobtaineddirectly from the ProcuringEntity,the Procuring Entityis not responsible
for the completeness dhe Tenderdocument,responseso requestdor clariycation,the
minutes of the pre-Tendermeeting (if any), or Addenda to theTender document in
accordance with ITT 8. In case of any contradiction, documents obtained difemththe
ProcuringEntityshallprevail.

The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, teamd,speagycations

in the Tender Document and to furnish with itsTender all information and
documentation as is required by tAieenderdocument.
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7. SiteVisit

7.1The Tenderer,at the Tenderer'sown responsibilityand risk, is encouragedto visit and
examineand inspectthe Siteof the RequiredServicesandits surroundingsand obtainall
information that maybenecessaryor preparing theTenderandenteringinto acontractfor
theServicesThecostfvisitingthe Siteshallbeatthe Tenderer'@wn expense.

8. PreTendemMMeeting

8.1The Procuring Entity shall specify in tieDSIf a pre-tender meeting will be held, when
and where. The Procuringntity shallalsospecifyin the TDSIif a pre-arrangedpretender
site visit will be held and when. The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to
attend a prearranged pretender visit of the site of tharks. Thepurposeof the meeting
will beto clarify issuesandto answerquestionson any matter that may beraisedat that
stage.

8.2TheTenderer is requested to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity
not later than the periodpecyedin the TDSbeforethemeeting.

8.3 Minutesof the pre- Tendermeetingandthe pre-arrangedpretendersitevisit of the site of
theworks, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Tenderers and the
responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be
transmitted promptly to all Tenderers who have acquired thender Documentsin
accordancevith ITT6.3. Minutesshallnotidentify thesourceof thequestionsasked.

8.4 TheProcuring Entity shall alsopromptly publishanonym zed rno name$ Minutes of the
pre-Tendemeetingand thepre-arrangedpretendervisit of the siteof theworksattheweb
pageidentiyedin the TDS Any modiycation tothe TenderDocumentsthat may become
necessaryasa resultof the pre-tendermeetingand the pre-arranged pretendesitevisit,
shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusivelythrough the issueof an Addendum
pursuant tolTT8 andnot through the minutesof the pre- Tendermmeeting.Nonattendance
atthe pre-Tendermeetingwill not beacausdor disqualiycationofaTenderer.

9. Clariycationandamendments ofendeiDocuments

9.1 ATendererrequiring anyclariycationof the TendeDocumentshall contactthe Procuring
Entityin writing atthe ProcuringEntity'saddresspecyedin the TDSor raiseits enquiries
during thepre-Tendemeetingandthepre- arrangedpretendevisitofthesiteoftheworks
if providedfor in accordancewith ITT8.4. TheProcuringEntity will respond in writing to
any request for clasication, provided that such request is received no later than the
period specyedin the TDSprior to the deadlinefor submissiorof tenders.TheProcuring
Entity shallforward copies of its response to all tenderers who have acquired @meler
Documents in accordance with ITT 6.3, includirglescriptionof theinquiry but without
identifying its source.If specyedin the TDS the Procuring Entity shall also promptly
publish its response at the web page idgetl in theTDS Should the clagication result
in changedo the essentiablementsof the TenderDocumentsthe Procuring Entity shall
amendthe TenderDocumentsappropriatelyfollowing theprocedureunderITT8.4.

10. AmendmenbfTenderingDocument

10.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may
amend the Tendering document by issuing addenda.

10.2 Any addendum issued shall bpart of the tendering document and shall be
communicated in writing to all who have obtained the tendering document from the
Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly
publish the addendum on the Procuring Ent#yveb page in accordance with ITT 8.4.

10.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into
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account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall extend, as necessary, the
deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordanath ITT 25.2 below

C. Preparationof Tenders

11. CosbfTendering

11.1 TheTenderershall bearall costsassociatedvith the preparationand submissiorof its
Tender,and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs,
regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.

12. LanguagefTender

12.1 TheTenderaswell asall correspondencanddocumentselatingtothetenderexchanged
by the tendererand the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the English Language.
Supportingdocumentsandprinted literature thatare part of theTendemay be in another
language provided they are accompanied by an accurate and notarized transtetios
relevantpassagemto the EnglishLanguagein which casefor purposesof interpretation
ofthe Tendersuchtranslationshallgovern.

13. DocumentComprisingthe Tender

13.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:

a) FormofTendempreparedn accordancevith ITT14;

b)  Schedulescluding pricedBill of Quantities completedn accordancevith ITT14
andITT16;

c) TenderSecurityor TenderSecuringDeclarationjn accordancevith ITT21.1;

d) AlternativeTenderjf permissiblejn accordancevith ITT15;

e) Authorization: written coryrmation authorizing the signatory of th&enderto
commit theTendererjn accordancevith ITT22.3;

f) Qualiycations:documentaryevidencein accordancewith ITT 19establishinghe
Tenderer'gjualiycations tgperformthe Contractif its Tendelisaccepted,;

g) Conformity:atechnicalproposaln accordancevith ITT18;

h)  Anyotherdocumentequiredin theTDS

13.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 11.Tendersubmitted by a JV shall include
a copy of the Joir¥entureAgreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a letter
of intent to execute a JoiMentureAgreement in the event of a succesdfehdershall be
signed by all members and submitted withe Tender,togetherwith a copy of the
proposedAgreement.The Tenderershall chronologically serialize pagesof all tender
documentsubmitted.

13.3 The Tenderershall furnish in the Form of Tenderinformation on commissionsand
gratuities,if any,paidor tobe paidtoagentor anyotherpartyrelatingtothisTender

14. FormofTendemndSchedules

14.1 TheFormof Tenderand Schedulesincluding the Bill of Quantities shall be prepared
using the relevantforms furnished in SectionlV, TenderingForms.The forms must be
completedwithout anyalterationsto the text,and no substitutes shall be accepted except
as provided under ITT 20.3. All blank spaces shallylled in with the information
requested.

15. AlternativeTenders
15.1 Unlessotherwisespecyedin theTDSalternativeTendershallnotbeconsidered.

15.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect
will be included in theTDS and the method of evaluating different alternative times for

completion will be described in Section Ill, Evaluation and Quezdition Criteria.
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15.3 Except as provided under ITT 13.4 below, Tenderers wishing to offer technical
alternatives to the requirements of the Tender Documents njitstprice the Procuring
Entity's design as described in the Tender Documents and shall furthevide all
information necessary for a complete evaluation of the alternative by the Procuring
Entity, including drawings, design calculations, technical sgeeitions, breakdown of
prices, and proposed construction methodology and other relevant detaityy De
technical alternatives, if any, of the Tenderer with the Winning Tender conforming to
the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Procuring Entity. When
specyed in theTDS Tenderers are permitted to submit alternative technicélisons for
specyed parts of the Works, and such parts will be idgrd in theTDS as will the
method for their evaluating, and described in Section VII, Works' Requirements.

16. TenderPricesandDiscounts

16.1 Thepricesanddiscountgincluding any price reduction) quotedby the Tendererin the
Formof Tenderandin the Bill of Quantitiesshall conformto the requirementsspecyed
below.

16.2 The Tenderer shaflll in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill
of Quantities. Itemsgainst which no rate or price is entered by the Tenderer shall be
deemed covered by the rates for other items in the Bill of Quantities and will not be paid
for separately by the Procuring Entity. An item not listed in the priced Bill of Quantities
shall be assumed to be not included in the Tender, and provided that the Tender is
determined substantially responsive notwithstanding this omission, the average price of
the item quoted by substantially responsive Tenderers will be added to the Tender price
and the equivalent total cost of the Tender so determined will be used for price
comparison.

16.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1, shall be the
total price of the Tender, including any discounts offered.

16.4 The Tenderer shatjuote any discounts and the methodology for their application in
the Form of Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1.

16.5 It will be specyed in theTDSIf the rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer are or are
not subject to adjustment durintpe performanceof the Contractin accordancewith the
provisionsof the Conditionsof Contract,exceptin casesvhere the contractis subjectto
puctuationsand adjustmentsnot yxed price. In sucha casethe Tenderer shalfurnish
the indices and weightings for the price adjustmentformulae in the Scheduleof
AdjustmentData andhe ProcuringEntitymayrequirethe Tenderetto justify its proposed
indicesandweightings.

16.6 Where tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts)or for any combination
of lots(packages), tenderers wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one
Contract shall specify in their Tender the price reductions applicable to each package, or
alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Discounts shall be submhitt
accordance with ITT 16.4, provided the Tenders for all lots (contracts) are opened at the
same time.

16.7 All duties, taxes, and other levies payable by the Contractor under the Contract, or for
any other cause, as of the date 30 days prior to the deadtm submission of Tenders,
shall be included in the rates and prices and the total Tender Price submitted by the
Tenderer.

17. Currencieof TendemandPayment

17.1 Tenderersshall quoteentirely in KenyaShillings.Theunit ratesand the pricesshall be
quotedby the Tendererin the Bill of Quantities,entirely in Kenyashillings.A Tenderer
expectingtoincur expendituresn othercurrencies forinputsto the Works suppliedfrom
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outside Kenya shall device own ways of getting foreign currency to meet those
expenditures.

18. DocumentsComprisingthe TechnicaProposal

18.1 TheTenderershallfurnish atechnicalproposalincluding a statemenbfwork methods,

equipment, personnel, scheduland any other information as stipulatedin SectionlV,
Tender-ormsjn sufycientdetailto demonstrate thadequacyftheTenderer'proposato
meetthework'srequirementsaandthecompletiontime.

19. DocumentsEstablishindheEligibility andQualiycationsofthe Tenderer

19.1 Tenderers shall complete the FormTander,included in SectionV, TenderForms, to

establish Tenderer's eligibility accordancevith ITT4.

19.2 In accordancewith Sectionlll, Evaluationand Qualiycation Criteria, to establishits

qualiycations to perform the Contractthe Tenderer shall provide the information
requestedn the correspondingnformation sheetsncluded inSectiorlV, Tendeorms.

19.3 Amarginof preferencewill notbeallowed.Preferencandreservationsill beallowed,

individually or in joint ventures Applying for eligibility for Preferenceand reservations
shall supply all information required to satisfy thecriteria for eligibility specyed in
accordancevith ITT33.1.

19.4 Tenderersshall be askedto provide, as part of the data for qualiycation, such

information, including detailsof ownership,asshallberequiredto determinewhether,
accordingtotheclassycationestablishedbythe Procuring Entity,a contractor or group of

c ont r guallyesfosadmargin opreference. Further the information will enable the
Procuring Entity identify any actual or potential cpict of interest in relation to the
procurement and/or contract management processes, or a possibility of collusion
between tenderers, and thereby hdip preventany corrupt inpuencein relationto the
procurementprocesor contractmanagement.

19.5 The purpose of the information described in ITT 19.4 above overrides any claims to

conydentiality which a tenderer may have. There can beai@umstances in which it
would be justyed for a tenderer to keep information relating to its ownership and control
conydential where it is tendering to undertake public sector work and receive public
sector funds. Thus, cgulentiality will not be accepté by the Procuring Entity as a
justiycationfor a Tenderer'sailure to disclosepr failure to providerequiredinformation
onits ownershipand control.

19.6 The Tenderer shall provide further documentary proof, information or authorizations

that the Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which
information on any changes to the information which was provided by the tenderer under
ITT 6.3. The obligations to require this information shall continue for the duration of the
procurement process and contract performance and after completion of the contract, if
any change to the information previously provided may reveal ajgohof interest in
relation to the award or management of the contract.

19.7 All information provided by the tenérer pursuant to these requirements must be

complete, current and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In
submitting the information required pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall
warrant that the information submitteds complete, current and accurate as at the date
of submission to the Procuring Entity.

19.8 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required by these requirements, its tender

will be rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after takiegsonable steps,
to verify to a reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these
requirements, then the tender will be rejected.
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19.9 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by
the ProcuringEntity (whether through its own enquiries, through ngtation by the
public or otherwise), shows any cpict of interest which could materially and
improperly bengt the tenderer in relation to the procurement or contract management
processthen:

i) if theprocurementprocesssstill ongoing thetenderemwill bedisqualyedfrom the
procurementprocess,

iy if the contracthasbeenawardedto that tenderer,the contractaward will be set
aside,

i) the tenderer will be referred to the relevant laenforcement authorities for

investigation of whethethe tendereror any other personshavecommittedany
criminal offence.

19.10If a tenderersubmitsinformation pursuantto theserequirementsthat is incomplete,
inaccurate or out-of-date, or attemptsto obstruct the veriycation process,then the
consequencesTT 6.7 will ensue unlessthe tenderer can show to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act was not material, or was due to
genuineerror which wasnot attributableto theintentional act,negligenceor recklessness
ofthetenderer.

20. PeriodofValidityof Tenders

20.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period spediin the TDS The

Tender Validity period starts from the dayeed for the Tender submission deadline (as
prescribed by the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 24). A Tender valid for a
shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as-negponsive.

20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the
Procuring Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders.
The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Secuatuissted
in accordance with ITT 21.1, it shall also be extended for thirty (30) days beyond the
deadline of the extended validity period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without
forfeiting its Tender security. A Tenderer granting the request shallbetequired or
permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT 20.3.

20.3 If the award is delayed by a period exceeding the number of days to beysgeici the
TDSdays beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity period, the Contract price shall
be determined as follows

a) in the case ofyxed pricecontracts, the Contract price shall be the tender price
adjusted by the factor spgadin theTDS

b)  in the caseof adjustableprice contracts,no adjustmentshall be made;or in any
case,tender evaluation shallbe basedon the tender price without taking into
consideratiorthe applicablecorrectionfrom those indicateébove.

21. TendeiSecurity

21.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of it®nder,either a TenderSecuring Declaration
or a TenderSecurity as spegedin the TDS in original form and,in the caseof a Tender
Securityjn theamountandcurrencyspecyed intheTDS A TenderSecuringDeclaration
shallusetheform includedin SectionV, TenderForms

21.2If a TenderSecurityis specyed pursuantto ITT 19.1, the TenderSecurityshall be a
demandguarantean anyof thefollowing formsattheTenderer'®ption:

a) anunconditionalBankGuaranteassuedyreputablecommerciabank);or
b) anirrevocabldetterofcredit;

c) aBanker'shequéassuediyareputablecommerciabank;or

d) anothersecurityspecyedintheTDS
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21.31f an unconditional bank guarantee is issued by a bank located outside Kenya, the
issuing bankshall have a correspondetiank locatedin Kenyato makeit enforceable.
TheTenderSecurityshallbevalid for thirty (30) daysbeyondthe original validity period
of the Tenderor beyondany periodof extensionf requestedinderITT 20.2.

21.41f a TenderSecurity or TendeiSecuring Declaration is spgm@d pursuant to ITT 19.1,
any Tendernot accompaniedy a substantiallyresponsivelenderSecurityor Tender
SecuringDeclarationshallberejectedby theProcuringEntityasnon-responsive.

21.5If a Tender Security is spg@d pursuant to ITT 21.1, the Tender Security of
unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful
Tenderer's signing the Contract and furnishing the Performance Security apch#ner
documents required in the DS The Procuring Entity shall also promptly return the
tender security to the tenderers where the procurement proceedings are terminated, all
tenders were determined nonresponsive or a bidder declines to extend teadlidity
period.

21.6 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible
once the successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished the required
Performance Security, and any other documents required inftb&

21.7 TheTender Security may be forfeited or the Tendcuring Declaration executed:

e) if a Tenderer withdraws it enderduring the period ofTendervalidity specyed
by the Tenderer othe Formof Tender,or any extensiontheretoprovidedby the
Tendererpr

f) if thesuccessfulrendereffailsto:

i) signtheContractin accordancevith ITT50; or

i)y furnish a PerformanceSecurityand if required in the TDS and any other
documentsequiredin the TDS

21.8 Where tender securing declaration executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend
to the PPRA that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as
provided in the law.

21.9 The Tender Security or the Tend8ecuring Declaration of a JV shall be in the name of
the JV that sufmits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally
enforceable JV at the time of tendering, the Tender Security or the T<®e®iring
Declaration shall be in the names of all future members as named in the letter of intent
referredto in ITT 4.1 and ITT 11.2.

21.10 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.

22. FormatandSigningof Tender

22.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as

described in I TT 13 and Adltearnlayt i mar KT eintd ed (
in accordance with | TT 15, shall be cl ear
Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number g@ecin the TDSand

clearly mark them OCOPY.O6 I n the event of

the copies, the original shall prevail.

222Tenderers shalll mar k as OCONFI DENTI ALO al
conydential to their business. This may inclugeoprietary information, trade secrets,
or commercial orynancially sensitive information.

22.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and
shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf ofTieederer. This
authorization shall consist of a written cgmmation as spegied in theTDSand shall be
attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the
authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pageshef Tender
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where entries or amendments have been made shall be signed or initialed by the person
signing the Tender.

22.41n case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative
of the JV on behalf of the JV, and to be legalhdlrig on all the members as evidenced
by a power of attorney signed by their legally authorized representatives.

22.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or
initialed by the person signing the Tender.

D. Submisgin and Opening of Tenders
23. SealingandMarking of Tenders

23.1 Dependingon the sizesor quantitiesor weight of the tenderdocumentsatenderermay
usean envelopepackage orcontainer.TheTenderershalldeliverthe Tenderin asingle
sealecenvelopeor in asinglesealegackageopr in a single sealed container bearing the
name and Reference number of tAender,addressed to the Procuring Entiaynd a
warning not to openbeforethe time and datefor Tenderopeningdate.Within the single
envelope, packager container,the Tenderershall placethe following separatesealed
envelopes:

a) in an envelope or package or container
comprising theTenderas describedh ITT11;and

b) inanenveloper packager containermarkedo C O P lalEr&jdiredcopiesofthe

Tenderand
c) if alternativeTenderarepermittedin accordancevith ITT15, andif relevant:
i) i n an envelope or packagedAOTERNATOMEt ai n e
TENDERG, t hlendemgnd er nati ve
i) in the envelope or packagATEBNATIMEO Nt a i

TENDERG, adpienfthealietnative€edder.

The inner envelopes or pkages or containers shall:
a) bearthenameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity.
b) bearthenameandaddres®ftheTendererand

c) bearthenameandReferencaumberoftheTender.

23.21f an envelopeor packageor container is not sealedand marked as required, the
Procuring Entity will assumeno responsibility for the misplacement or premature
opening of theTender. Tenderthat are misplaced or opened prematureigl not be
accepted.

24. Deadlinefor Submissiomf Tenders

24.1 Tendersnustbereceivedoby the ProcuringEntityat the addresspecyedin the TDSand
no later than the date andime alsospecyedin the TDS When sospecyedin the TDS
Tenderersshall havethe option of submitting their Tenderselectronically. Tenderers
submitting Tenders electronically shall follow the electronicTender submission

procedurespecyedin theTDS

24.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion,extendthe deadlinefor the submissionof
Tendersby amendingthe TenderDocumentsn accordancewith ITT8, in which caseall
rights and obligationsof the Procuring Entity and Tenderergpreviouslysubjectto the
deadlineshallthereafterbesubjectothedeadlineasextended.

25. LateTenders

25.1 The Procuring Entity shall not considerany Tenderthat arrives after the deadlinefor
submissiorof tendersjn accordance with ITT 24. Anyenderreceived by the Procuring
Entity after the deadline for submission ©&ndersshallbedeclaredate,rejected,and
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returnedunopenedotheTenderer.

26. Withdrawal, SubstitutionandModiycationof Tenders

26.1 A Tenderemaywithdraw, substitute or modify its Tenderafterit hasbeensubmittedby
sendingawritten notice, dulysignedby anauthorizedrepresentativeandshallincludea
copyoftheauthorizationin accordancevith ITT 22.3,(exceptthatwithdrawal noticesdo
not require copies).The correspondingsubstitutionor modiycation of theTendemust
accompanyherespectivavritten notice. All noticesmustbe:

a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 22 and ITT 23 (except that
withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective
envelopes shall be clearly marked WI THDRAWASLWUBS TI TUTI ON,
0 MODI FI Candl ON; 6

b) receivedbythe ProcuringEntityprior to the deadlineprescribedfor submissiorof
Tendersin accordance witHTT24.

26.2 Tendersrequestedto be withdrawn in accordancewith ITT 26.1 shall be returned
unopenedotheTenderers.

26.3 No Tendermay be withdrawn,substituted, or modied in the interval between the
deadline for submission ofendersand the expiration of the period of Tendervalidity
specyedbytheTendereonthe Formof Tenderor any extensiotthereof.

27. TendeiOpening

27.1 Exceptin the casespecyedin ITT23 andITT26.2, the Procuring Entity shall publicly
open and read out all Tendersreceivedby the deadline,at the date,time and place
specyedin theTDSin thepresencef Tenderers' designatedpresentatives’ho chooses
to attend. Any specyc electronic Tender opening proceduresrequired if electronic
Tenderings permittedin accordancevith ITT24.1,shallbeasspecyedin theTDS

272Fi r st , envel opes marked OW THDRAWALOG shal
envelopes with the corresponding Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the
Tenderer. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding
withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read
out at Tendeopening.

27.3Next, envelopes marked o0SUBSTI TUTI ON6 shal
with the corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not
be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be pedraitless
the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the
substitution and is read out at Tender opening.

274Next , envel opes marked oO0MODIFI CATI ONO sha
corresponding Tender. No Tender mgdation shall be permitted unless the
corresponding modication notice contains a valid authorization to request the
modiycation and is read out at Tender opening.

27.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of
the Tererer and whether there is a mogation; the total Tender Price, per lot
(contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence
or absence of a Tender Security or Ten@acuring Declaration, if required; and any
other detils as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate.

27.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender
opening shall be considered further for evaluation. The Form of Tender and pages of the
Bills of Quantities are tbe initialed by the members of the tender opening committee
attending the opening. The number of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign
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shall be spegied in theTDS

27.7 At the Tender Opening, the Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merigpf
Tender nor reject any Tender (except for late Tenders, in accordance with ITT 25.1).

27.8 The Procuringentityshallprepareminutesofthe TenderOpeningthatshallinclude,asa

minimum:
a) the name of the Tendererand whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or
modiy cation;

b) theTenderPrice perlot(contract)if applicablejncluding anydiscounts;
c) anyalternativeTenders;

d) thepresencerabsencefaTendelSecurityjf onewasrequired.

e) numberofpageofeachtenderdocumentsubmitted.

27.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the minutes.
The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the minutes shall not invalidate the contents
and effect of the minutes. A copy of the tendeeningregistershallbedistributedto all
Tenderersiponrequest.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders
28. Corydentiality

28.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract

award shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or arhyeotpersons not gfcially concerned
with the Tender process until information on Intention to Award the Contract is
transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT 46.

28.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to puence the Procuring Entity in thevaluation of the
Tenders or Contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its tender.

28.3 Notwithstanding ITT 28.2, from the time of tender opening to the time of contract
award, if a tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on imagterrelatedto the
tenderingprocessit shalldosoin writing.

29. Clariycationof Tenders

29.1To assist in the examination, evaluation, and comparison of the tenders, and
qualiycation of the tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, askesntierer
for a clariycation of its tender, given a reasonable time for a response. Anyychtion
submitted by a tenderer that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall

not be considered. The Procuring Entity's request for gtaiion and the response shall

be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices or
substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except yprmothe
correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the ProagiEntity in the evaluation of
the tenders, in accordance with ITT 33.

29.2 If a tenderer does not provide clggations of its tender by the date and time set in the
Procuring Entity's request for clgrcation, its Tender may be rejected.

30. DeviationsReservabns,andOmissions

30.1 During theevaluationof tendersthefollowing deynitionsapply:
a) 0 De v i sadeparturgfromtherequirementspecyedin thetenderdocument;

b) OReservationd6 is the setting of | imitin
acceptance of the requiremergpecyedin thetenderdocumentand

c) 0 Omi s sthedailude tosubmitpartor all of theinformation or documentation
requiredin the Tenderdocument.

KURA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2024 Issued by Kenya Urban Roads Authority Page |13



31. Determinationof Responsiveness

31.1 The Procuring Entity'determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the
contents of the tender itself, asydeed in ITT 13.

31.2 A substantially responsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the Tender
document without material deviatiojreservation,or omission. A material deviation,
reservationpr omissiorisonethat, if acceptedwould:

a) affectin any substantialway the scope,quality, or performanceof the Works
specyedin theContract;or

b)  limitin any substantialvay,inconsistent with the tender document, the Procuring
Entity's rights or the tenderersbligationsunderthe proposectontract;or

c) if rectiyed, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other tenderers
presenting subsintially responsivéenders.

31.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the tender submitted in
accordance with ITT 18, to cgmm that all requirements of Section VII, Works'
Requirements have been met without any matedaviation, reservation or omission.

31.4If a tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender document,
it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive
by correction of the material deviation, servation, or omission.

32. Non-material nonconformities

32.1 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any
non-conformities in the tender.

32.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may tékatkes
the tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable
period, to rectify nonmaterial norconformities in the tender related to documentation
requirements. Requesting information or documentation on such -noanformities
shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the tender. Failure of the tenderer to
comply with the request may result in the rejection of its tender.

32.3 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall rectify
guantiyable nonmaterial nonconformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the
Tender Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only,ftectehe price of a
missing or nonrconforming item or component in the manner spged in theTDS.

33. Arithmetical Emrors

33.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute

and ynal and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any
way by any person or entity.

33.2 Provided that the Tender mubstantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle

errors on the following basis:

a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of
the tender, shall lead to disqugitationofthetenderasnon-responsive

b)  Anyerrorsin the submitted tenderarising from a miscalculation of unit price,
guantity,and subtotabndtotal bid price shallbeconsiderecasa major deviation
that affectsthe substanceof the tenderand shall leadto disqualiycation of the
tenderasnon-responsiveand

c) if thereis a discrepancybetweenwords and ygures,the amountin words shall
prevalil

33.3 Tenderershallbenotiyedof any error detectedn their bid during the notiycationof a
ward.
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34. Currencyprovisions

34.1 Tenderwill pricedbein KenyaShillingsonly. Tenderersgjuotingin currenciesotherthan
in Kenyashillingswill be determinedhon-responsivandrejected.

35. Margin of PreferencandReservations
35.1 No margin of preference shall be allowed oontracts for small works.

35.2 Where it is intended to reserve the contract to syeajroups under Small and Medium
Enterprises, or enterprise of women, youth and/or persons living with disability, who are
appropriately registered as such by the authoritybt® spegied in theTDS a procuring
entity shall ensure that the invitation to tender spemlly indicates that only
businesseg/rms belonging to those spge@d groups are the only ones eligible to tender.
Otherwise if no so stated, the invitation will lmpen to all tenderers.

36. NominatedSubcontractors

36.1 Unless otherwise stated in tAEDS the Procuring Entity does not intend to execute any
specyc elements of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance by the Procuring
Entity.

36.2 Tenderers mapropose subcontracting up to the percentage of total value of contracts or
the volume of works as spg@d in theTDS Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer shalll
be fully qualyed for their parts of the Works.

36.3 The subcontractor's quaications shall nobe used by the Tenderer to qualify for the
Works unless their specialized parts of the Works were previously designated by the
Procuring Entity in theTDSas can be met by subcontractors referred to hereafter as
'Specialized Subcontractors’, in which casthe qualycations of the Specialized
Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer may be added to theygatidins of the
Tenderer.

37. Evaluation of Tenders

37.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section
[ll, Evaludion and Qualycation Criteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies
shall be permitted. By applying the criteria and methodologies the Procuring Entity shall
determine the Best Evaluated Tender in accordance with ITT 40.

37.2 To evaluate a Tender, tfrocuring Entity shall consider the following:
a)  priceadustmenduetodiscountofferedin accordancevith 1TT16;
b)  converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to
a single currency in accordanaeith TT39;
c) priceadjustmendueto quantiyablenonmaterialnon-conformitiesin accordance
with ITT30.3;and

d) any additional evaluation factors spgedin the TDSand Section Ill, Evaluation
and Qualiycation Criteria.

37.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustmgmovisions of the Conditions of Contract,
applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shall not be considered in Tender
evaluation.

37.4 In the case of multiple contracts or lots, Tenderers shall be allowed to tender for one or
more lots and the mettunlogy to determine the lowest evaluated cost of the lot (contract)
combinations, including any discounts offered in thermofTenderjsspecyedin
Sectionll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria.

38. Comparisorof Tenders

38.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive
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Tendersstablished in accordanedth ITT38.2todetermineheTenderthathasthe
lowestevaluatedcost.

39. AbnormallyLowTenders

39.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is onghere the Tender price, in combination with other
elements of the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability
of the Tenderer in regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the offered
Tender Price or thagenuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.

39.2In the event of idenfication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring
Entity shall seek written clayications from the Tenderer, including detailed price
analyses of its Tender price irelation to the subject matter of the contract, scope,
proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other
requirements of the Tender document.

39.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Esietigrmines
that the Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the
offered Tender Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

40. AbnormallyHighTenders

40.1 An abnormally high price is one where the tender price, inndmnation with other
constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the
Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for
money or it may be paying too high a price for the catt compared with market prices
or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.

40.2 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of
the market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is coeedtreview the
Tender Documents to check if the spgzations, scope of work and conditions of
contract are contributory to the abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also
seek written clarycation from the tenderer on the reason for the higimder price. The
Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:

i) If the tender price is abnormally high basedon wrong estimatedcost of the
contract,the ProcuringEntitymayaccepbr notaccepthetenderdependingonthe
ProcuringEntity'sbudgetconsiderations.

iy  If specycations, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to
the abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and
may retender for the contract based on revisstimatesspecy cations scopeof
work andconditionsof contract,asthecasanaybe.

40.3 If the Procuring Entity determines that tAieenderPrice is abnormally too high because
genuine competition between tenderers is compromidgrten due to collusion,
corruption or other manipuldons, the Procuring Entity shall reject allendersand shall
institute or cause competent Government Agencies to institute an investigatitre
causeofthecompromisebeforeretendering

41. Unbalancedand/or FrontLoaded'enders

41.1 If in the Procuring Entity's opinion, the Tender that is evaluated as the lowest evaluated
price is seriously unbalanced and/or front loaded, the Procuring Entity may require the
Tenderer to provide written clayications. Claiycations may include detailed price
andyses to demonstrate the consistency of the tender prices with the scope of works,
proposed methodology, schedule and any other requirements of the Tender document.

41.2 After the evaluation of the information and detailed price analyses presented by the
Tendeer, the Procuring Entity may as appropriate:
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a) acceptheTenderpr

b)  require that the total amount of the PerformanceSecurity be increasedat the
expensefthe Tendererto a levelnotexceedinga30%ofthe ContractPriceor

c) agree on a payment modkat eliminates the inherent risk of the Procuring Entity
paying too much for undelivered worksr

d) rejecttheTender,

42. Qualiycationsofthe Tenderer

42.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the eligible Tenderer
that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated cost and substantially
responsive Tender, meets the qualifying criteria spediin Section Ill, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria.

42.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentadgnce of
the Tenderer's qualications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 19. The
determination shall not take into consideration the qyalations of otheryrms such as
the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent entitiesyliates, subcontractors (other than
Specialized Subcontractors if permitted in the Tender document), or any gtima(s)
different from the Tenderer.

42.3 An afyrmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the
Tenderer. A negativeedermination shall result in disqualication of the Tender, in
which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially
responsive Tender with the next lowest evaluated price to make a similar determination
of that Tenderes qualiycations to perform satisfactorily.

42.4 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other
elements of the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability
of the Tenderer in regards to the Taarer's ability to perform the Contract for the offered
Tender Price.

42.5In the event of idenfication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring
Entity shall seek written clayications from the Tenderer, including detailed price
analyses of its heler price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope,
proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other
requirements of the Tender document.

42.6 After evaluation of the price analyses, if the Procuring Entistermines that the
Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the offered
Tender Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

43. BesEvaluated'ender

43.1 Having compared the evaluated prices of Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall determine
the Best Evaluate@iender.The BestEvaluatedrenderis the Tenderof the Tendererthat
meetghe QualiycationCriteriaandwhoseTendethasbeendeterminedo be:

a) Mostresponsivéothe Tenderdocumentand
b) thelowestevaluatedrice.

44. ProcuringEntity'sRighttoAccepiAnyTenderandto RejecAnyor All Tenders.

44.1 TheProcuring Entity reserveshe right to acceptor rejectany Tenderand to annul the
Tendemprocesandreject allTenderatanytime prior to ContractAward,without thereby
incurring anyliability to Tenderersln caseof annulment, all Tenderers shall be npéd

with reasons and allTenderssubmitted and spegcally, Tender securities,shall be
promptlyreturnedtotheTenderers.

F. Award of Contract
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45. AwardCriteria

45.1 TheProcuringEntityshallawardthe Contracttothesuccessfuienderemwhosetenderhas
beendeterminedo be theLowesEvaluated'ender.

46. NoticeofIntentiontoenterinto aContract

46.1 Upon award of the contractand prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodthe
Procuring Entity shall issuea Notycation of Intention to Enter into a Contract /
Notiycation of award to all tendererswhich shall contain,at a minimum,thefollowing
information:

a) thenameandaddres®ftheTenderesubmittingthesuccessfulender;
b) theContractpriceofthesuccessfuiender;

c) a statement of the reason(s) the tender of the unsuccessful tenderer to whom the

letter is addressed was unsuccesstuilessthe price information in (c) above
alreadyrevealdhereason;

d) theexpirydateofthe StandstilPeriodand

e) instructionson how to requestadebriezng and/or submita complaintduring the
standstillperiod;

47. StandstilPeriod

47.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days

to allow any dissatiged tender to launch a complaint. Where only one Tender is
submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.

47.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has

transmitted to each Tenderer the Ngtation of Intention to Enteinto aContractwith
thesuccessfulrenderer.

48. DebrieyngbytheProcuringEntity

48.1 On receipt of theProcuring Entity's Nofication of Intention to Enter into a Contract
referred to in ITT 46, an unsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the
Procuring Entity for a debrigng on spedic issues or concerns regarding their tender.

The Procuring Enty shall provide the debrigng within yve days of receipt of the
request.

48.2 Debrieyngs of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer
shall bear its own costs of attendisgchadebriezngmeeting.

49. LetterofAward

49.1 Prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodand upon expiry of the StandstillPeriod
specyedin ITT42.1, uponaddressingacomplaintthathasbeenyledwithin the Standstill
Period,the ProcuringEntity shalltransmit theLetterof Awardto the successful'enderer.

The letter of award shall requestthe successfutendererto furnish the Performance
Securitywithin 21daysofthedateoftheletter.

50. Signing ofContract

50.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen days of the Natation of Intention toenter into
contract and upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the
Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.

50.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the successful Tandere
shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.

50.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period sgexd in the notycation
of award and before expiry of the tender validity period
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51. AppointmentofAdjudicator

51.1 The Procuring Entity proposesthe person named in the TDSto be appointed as
Adjudicatorunderthe Contract, athe hourly feespecyedin the TDS plusreimbursable
expensedf the Tendererisagreesvith this proposal, thelenderershouldsostatein his
Tender.If, in the Letter of Acceptancethe Procuring Entity doesnot agreeon the
appointmentftheAdjudicator,theProcuringEntitywill requestheAppointingAuthority
designatedn the SpecialConditionsof Contract(SCC)pursuantto Clause23.1 of the
GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC) to appointtheAdjudicator.

52. Performancéecurity

52.1 Within twenty-one(21) daysofthereceiptofthe Letterof Acceptancérom the Procuring
Entity, the successful Tendereshall furnish the PerformanceSecurityand, any other
documentgequiredin the TDS in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract,
subject to ITT 40.2 (b), using the Performance Security and other Forms included in
Section X, Contract Forms, or another form accbf@do the Procurindentity. A foreign
institution providing a bank guaranteeshall havea correspondentynancial institution
locatedin Kenya,unless thd’rocuringEntityhasagreedn writing thatacorrespondent
bankisnotrequired.

52.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the abmentioned Performance Security
and other documents required in tHEDS or sign the Contract shall constitute saient
grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Ten&scurity. In that
event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Best
Evaluated Tender.

52.3 Performance security shall not be required for contracts estimated to cost less than
Kenya shillinggyve million shillings

53. Publicdion of ProcuremenContract

53.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the
awarded contract at its notice boards and websites; and oWMhbsiteof the Authority.
At the minimum, the notice shall contathe folloving information:

a) nameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity;

b) name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary of its
scope and the selection methoskd;

c) the nameof the successfullenderer,the ynal total contract price, the contract
duration.

d) datesofsignaturecommencemerandcompletionofcontract;

e) namesfall TenderershatsubmittedTendersandtheir Tenderpricesasreadoutat
Tenderopening.

54. ProcuremenRelatedComplaints and Administrative Review
54.1 Theproceduredgor makingProcurementrelatedComplaintsaareasspecyedin theTDS

54.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided under contract
forms.
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Section I Tender Data Sheet (TDS)

The following spegic data shalcomplement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the

Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is afmot) the provisions herein shall
prevail over those in ITT.

ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

A. General

ITT 1.1 The name of the contract PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OFAGRNEX AND CBI
ROADS(MAUA URBAN CENTER)
The reference number of the ContractkdJRA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2023
The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this tender &NOT
APPLICABLE

ITT 2.3 The Information made available on competing firms is as follows: NOT APPLI(

ITT 2.4 The firms that provided consulting services for the contract being tendered for]
NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.1 Maximum number of members in the Joint Ventud©OT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.10 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) perdehed contract inputs

(in supplies, subcontractand labor) from national suppliers and contractors NOT
APPLICABLE

B. Contents of Tender Document

8.1

(A) PreTender conferencs&SHALL NOTake place

(B) A prearranged pretender visit of the site of the worl&HALtake place aj
specified in the Tender Notic&enderers are required to send qualified Registg
Engineers to visit the site and appraise themselves, fill, sign and stamp the Sit
Cettificate in FORM CON 3 (A)

ITT 8.2

i. The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Eif
not later than7days before closure/opening date.
ii. TheProcuringEntitywill publishthe responsetthe Websitewww.kura.go.ke

ITT 8.4

The Procuring Entityds wEehderimeetingard¢h
pre-arranged pretender site visit will be publish&OT APPLICABLE

ITT 9.1

For Clarification of Tender purposes, foobtaining further information and for|
purchasing tender doumentst he Pr ocuring Entityds

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OFFICE

BARABARA PLAZA OFF AIRPORT SOUTH ROAD MAZAO ROAD, GROU
FLOOR;
BLOCK D

P.O. BOX 4172400100, NAIROBI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT),
+254717105233, supplychain@kura.go.ke

C. Preparation of Tenders

ITT 13.1 (h) The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender:
As indicated in the qualification criteria and Tender Notice
ITT 13.2 TheTendereshallchronologically and sequentially serialize all pages of the ter]
documents ubmi tted in the format of 1, 2
all other pages.
ITT 15.1 Alternative Tender§SHALL NOHe permitted
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

ITT 15.2 Alternative times for completiolSHALL NOHermitted.

ITT 15.4 Alternative technical solutionSHALL NOT be permitted.

ITT 16.5 The prices quoted by the Tenderer shall B#XED

ITT 17.1 The currency(ies) of the Tender and the payment currency(ies) shalblaescribeq
below:
(@ The unit rates and the prices shall be quoted by Teeaderer in the Bill o
Quantities, entirelyin Kenya Shillings.

ITT 20.1 The Tender validity period shall 1210 days

ITT 21.1 A Tender SecuritSsHALINOTBEequired.
A TenderSecuring Declaratiorf6HALL BEequired.
A Tender Securingeclaration form (duly filled and signed and stamped) shall
required.

ITT 21.2 (d) | The other Tender Security sh&AIOT BE APPLICABLE

ITT 21.5 On the Performance Security, other documents required shalN&T APPLICABLE

ITT 22.1 The tenderer shall prepare and subn@NEoriginal Tender document an@®©NE
Copy Tender Document.

ITT 22.2 22.3 | The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer s

consist ofCertificate of Independent Tender Determination

D. Submission

and Opening of Tenders

ITT 24.1 (A) ForTender submission purposesn | vy, t he Procuring
Q) Name of Procuring EntittKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
(2) Postal AddresREPUTY DIRECTOR (RURC), UPPER EASTERN RE
P.O BOX 1394 60200 MERU.
TEL: 0770202695
EMAIL: uppereaste@®kura.go.ke
3) Physical addresdPPER EASTERN REGION, LOCATED AT THE
GAKOROMONE ROAD CAMP, OFF MBRIKINDURI ROAD, MERU
(4) Date and time fosubmission of Tenderas per the Tender Notice
(5) Tenders shalhot be submittedenders electronically.
ITT 27.1 The Tender opening shall take place at the time and the address for Opening
Tenders provided below:
(1) Name of Procuring EntittkENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
(2)  Physical address:UPPER EASTERN REGION, LOCATED AT THE
GAKOROMONE ROAD CAMP, OFF MBRIKINDURI ROAD, MERU
(3) State date and time of tender openiag.per the Tender Notice
ITT 27.1 ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF TENDERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.
ITT 27.6 The tendersshallbe initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity attendin

Tender opening.

Initialization shall be conducted as follows:
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

ALL MEMBERS OF TENDER OPENING COMMITTEE SHALL
Initialize summary page of BOQ,

Form of Tender

Bid Bonds/Tender Securing Declaration Form

Cover page of the Bid Document

1 Last page of the Bid Document

1
il
1
il

E. Evaluation,

and Comparison of Tenders

ITT32.3 The adjustment shall be based on the avenagee of the item or component as
guoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or
component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially responsive
Tenders, thé’rocuring Entity shall use its best estimate. NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 35.2 The invitation to tender is extended to biddessindicated in the Tender Notice.

ITT 36.1 At this time, the Procuring EntitpOES NOT INTEND ézecute certain specific part
of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance.

ITT 36.3 The parts of the Works for which the Procuring Entity permits Tenderers to propg
Specialized Subcontractors are designated as follows:

NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 37.2 (d) | Additional requirements apply. These are detailed in the evaluation criteria in
Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

ITT 51.1 The Adjudicator SHALL NOT APPLY

ITT 54.1 The procedures for making a Procurememriated Complaints ardetailed in the

ORegul ati ons 6 av aebkitarbdol@gpratgo.laomemaih e P R
complaints@ppra.go.kelf a Tenderer wishes to make a Procuremegiated
Complaint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint following these procedurs
in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or
emalil to:

For the attentionENG. SIL& M. KINOTI MBS
Title/position: DIRECTOR GENERAL
Procuring Entity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Email addressdg@kura.qgo.ke

In summary, a Procurementelated Complaint may challenge any of the
following:

(i) the terms of the Tender Documents; and

(ii) the Procuring Entityods deci si
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SECTIONI - EVALUATIOMND QUALIFICATIONCRITERIA

1 GeneraProvisions

Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate

the Kenya Shilling equivalensingtherateof exchangealeterminedasfollows:

a)  Forconstructionturnover or ynancial datarequiredfor eachyear- Exchangeate
prevailingonthelastday of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for
that year is to be converted) was originally established.

b)  Value of single contract - Exchangerate prevailing on the date of the contract
signature.

c) Exchangeatesshall be takenfrom the publicly availablesourceidentiyedin the
ITT14.3.Anyerror in determiningtheexchangeatesin theTendemaybecorrected
bytheProcuringEntity.

Thissectioncontainsthecriteria thatthe Employeishalluseto evaluateaenderandqualify

tenderers.No other factorsmethodsor criteria shallbeusedotherthan specyedin this

tenderdocument.TheTenderershall provide allthe information requestedn the forms

included in SectionlV, TenderingForms.The Procuring Entity should usehe Standard
TendeiEvaluatiorDocumentfor GoodsandWorksfor evaluatingTenders.

EvaluatiommndcontractawardCriteria

The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologiedisted in this Sectionto
evaluatetendersandarrive atthe LowestEvaluatedrender.Thetenderthat (i) meetsthe
qualiycationcriteria, (i) hasbeendeterminedo be substantiallyesponsiveo the Tender
Documents,and (iii) is determinedto havethe LowestEvaluatedTenderprice shallbe
selectedor awardof contract.

2. Preliminaryexaminationfor Determinationof Responsiveness

TheProcuringEntitywill startby examiningall tendersto ensuretheymeetin all respects

the eligibility criteria and other requirementsin the ITT,and that the tenderis complete

in all aspectsin meeting the requirementso f 0 Pa Praocuriry Entity'sWorks
Requirement sao, i ncluding checking for ten
low tenders, abnormally high tenders and tenders that are front loaded. The Standard
TenderevaluationReportDocumentfor GoodsandWorksfor evaluatingTendergprovides
veryclearguideonhowto dealith reviewofthesaequirementsTendershatdonotpass

the Preliminary Examinationwill be considered irresponsivendwill not beconsidered

further.
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Preliminary Evaluation Criteria

Qualification
S/No. Qualification Subject | Refeences Qualification Regirement (MET/NOT
MET)
1. Fam of Equipment Section IV; Fornl ¢ Properly fill, sign and Stamp
EQU 1 Provide all required information
2 Key personnel and Section IV; Forni ¢ Provide all required information
Declaration PER1&?2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
3 Tender Qualification | Section IV; Forn q Provide all required information
4, ELL.1IEL12 | ¢ Properly fill, sign and stamp
4 Non-Performance Section 1V; Forn q Provide allrequired information
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
5 Pending Litigation Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
6 Litigation History Section 1V; Forn q Provide all requirednformation
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
7 Financial Situation & | Section 1V; Fornl { Provide all required information
Performance 4, Form, FIN3.1 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
8 Average Annual Section IV; Forni q Provide all required information
Construction Turnover| 4, FormFIN-3.2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
9 Financial Resources | Section IV; Form 4 q Provide all required information
Form FIN3.3 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
10 Current Contract Section IV; Form 4 q Provide all required information
Commitments/Works i Form FIN3.4 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
Progress
11 General Construction | Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
Experience 4, Form EXPLL | q properly fill, sign and stamp
12 SpecificConstruction | Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
and Contract 4, Form  EXP| ¢ properly fill, sign and stamp
Management 4.2(a)
Experience
13 Construction Experiend Section IV; Forni ¢ Provide allrequired information
in Key activities i,z(b)Form EXP| ¢ Properly fill, sign and stamp
14 Form of Tender Section IV; Formal  q Provide all required information
1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
i Tenderer to use statione
bearing its letterhead
15 Tender er 0s |SectionlV;Formy{ ¢ Provide all required information
Alef) 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
16 Certificate of Section IV; Form §  q Provide all required information
Independent Tender | B 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
Determination
17 Seltdeclaration Forms | Sction iv; Form 5| q Provide all required information
C-FORM SD1 &3 q properly fill, sign and stamp
18 Form of Tender Securi|  { Section IV; 7  Form of Tender Security (Teng
[Tender declaration Bond) - In the format provide(
Form with all conditions
9 must be valid for 30 days afts
bid validity
19 Priced Bill of Quantitie  qSection VII T Fill all the bill of Quantities, sig

(Bill of Quantities)

stamp and counter sign ar
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alteration(s)

20 Serializing of document TDS CLAUSE 13.] q Chronologically and sequential
serialize all pages of the tend
documents submitted in th
numeri cal form
Including the cover page and 3
other pages and attachments.
21 Certificate of ITT 13.1 (h) q Copy certified by commissione
Incorporation certificatq of oaths

22 Tax Compliance ITT 13.1 (h) 1 Must be valid
Certificate

23 National Construction | ITT 13.1 (h) {l Category stated in the Teng
Authority Certificate Notice

24 Recent CR12 Certifical ITT 13.1 (h) { Certified and current (A
indicated in the Tender Notice.

25 Appendix to form of Form 1 {1 Must fill, stamp and sign

tender

26 Commitment to providg Section IV: 8 1 Must fill, stamp and sign

beneficial ownership
INFORMATION
27 Copies of Tender ITT 22.1 f ONE original and ONE exa
Document replica of original tende
document.

28 Pre Tender Site Visit | ITT 8.1 1 There shall be aMANDATORY
pre-arranged site visit, tendere
are required to visit the site ar
appraise themselves, fill, sign a
stamp the Site Visit Certificate
FORM CON 3 (A)

Completenessftender | q |TT 22.3 1 The person or persons signing t

29. document q ITT225 bid shall initial all pages of th
bid where entries have beg
made.

1 All pages with entries (Typed
hand written) must be initialed.

1 Any alterations made in th
tender document must Q4
countersigned.

9 Fully filled certificate o
independent tende
determindion.

30 Addendum 71 ITT6.3 1 To be attached (if any).

T ITT8.4
M ITT 10.2
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3.  Assessment of adequacylafchnicalProposal with Requirements (if Applicable)

The Procuring Entity will evaluate the Technical Proposals of all responsive tenders using the
following criteria, subcriteria, and assessment system for the evaluation of the Technical

Proposals:
ITEM DESCRIPTION ASSESSMEN
1 FINANCIAICAPABILITY Met/Not Met

a | Working capital ofKshs. 5,811,477.00

b | Cash flow statement (forecasts)

c | Audited Statements of account for the last 2 years presented i
Internationally Financial Reporting Standard

d | Turnover ofKshs29,057,385.00

2 EXPERIENCE

a | General Experience as Contractor in the last five years.

b | Experience in road construction in the last three years.

c | Experience asa prime contractor, joint venture membe
management contractor or subontractorin at least three (3) roag
projects with value oKshs. 14,528,692.00n the last five years.
3 KEY PERSONNEL

a | Road Manager meets criteria

b | Senior Foremameets criteria

c | Head Office Staff meets criteria

4 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
a | Details of all listed equipment in table 9 provided
5 WORK METHODOLOGY

a | Submission of a brief work methodology and a proposed reso
work programme with superimposed cash projection. W(q
programme to be done in A3 paper

6 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
7 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
a | Provided asequired
8 QUALITY & QUANTITY MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
9 HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
10 STAKEHOLDERS MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
11 STAFF MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
12 TRANSFER OF KNOWLEDGE
a | Provided as required
13 RISK MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
14 CURRENT COMMITMENTS

a | The total value of outstanding works on the-going contracts
not exceeding average annual turnover.
REMARKS Met/Not Met

Tenderers who do not scoMET will automatically be disquafied. Tenderers who pass the
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technical evaluation will be evaluated further.

4

Tender EvaluatioQITT 37) Priceevaluationin additiontothecriterialistedin ITT37.2(a)

d(c) thefollowing criteriashallapply:

i) Alternative CompletionTimes,if permitted under ITT 13.2, will be evaluatedas
follows:
NOT APPLICABLE

i)  Alternative TechnicalSolutionsfor specyed parts of theVorks, if permitted under
ITT 13.4, will be evaluatedsfollows:NOT APPLICABLE

iy Other Criteria; if permittedunder ITT 37.2(d): AS DETAILED IN EVALUATION
CRITERIA IN SECTION111; EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Multiple Contracts

Multiple contractswill bepermittedin accordancevith ITT37.4. Tenderersareevaluated
on basisof Lotsand the lowest evaluated tenderer idered for each Lot. The Procuring
Entity will select one Option of the two Optiohstedbelowfor awardof Contracts.

OPTIONL
i) If atendererwins only oneLot,thetendererwill beawardeda contractfor that Lot,
providedthetenderer meettheEligibility andQualiy cationCriteriafor thatLot.

i)  IfatendererwinsmorethanoneLot,thetenderwill beawardedcontractsfor all won
Lotsprovidedthetenderermeets the aggregate Eligibility and Quadation Criteria
for all the Lots. The tenderer will be awarded the combinathotsfor which the
tendererqualiyesandthe otherswill be consideredor awardto secondowest the
tenderers.

OPTION2

TheProcuring Entity will consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and
determine the combinationsith thelowestevaluatedgrice. Tenderwill thenbeawarded

to the Tendereror Tenderersin the combinations provided the tenderaneets the
aggregate Eligibility and Qualcation Criteria for all the won Lots.

AlternativeTendergITT13.1)
An alternative if permitted under ITT 15.1, will be evaluated as follows.

TheProcuringEntity shall considerTendersofferedfor alternativesasspecyedin Part2-

WorksRequirements. Onlthe technicalalternativesjf any,of the Tenderemwith the Best
EvaluatedTenderconforming to the basic technicatequirementsshallbeconsideredy
theProcuringEntity.

Margin of Preferencés: NOTAPPLICABLE

PostjualiycationandContractward (ITT37), morespecycally,

a) Incaseahetenderwassubjectto postqualiycation the contractshallbeawardedto
the lowestevaluated tenderegsubjecto conyrmation of pre-qualiy cationdata,if so
required.

b) In casethe tenderwas not subjectto post qualiycation, the tenderthat hasbeen
determinedto be the lowest evaluated tenderer shall be considered for contract
award, subject to meeting each of the followingnditions.

i) TheTenderershall demonstratethat it hasaccesgo, or hasavailable liquid
assetsynencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and otyreancial means
(independent of any contractual advancepment) sufficient to meetthe
constructioncash pow of Kenya Shillings5,811,477.00(20% of contract
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price).

ii) Minimum average annual construction turnover of Kenya Shillings
29,057,385.00 (equivalent to the Budggt equivalent calculatedas total
certiyedpaymentgeceivedor contractsan progressand/or completedwithin
thelast (two) 2 years.

i)  Atleast three (3) otontract(s)of asimilar natureexecutedwithin Kenyaor
the EastAfrican Community or abroad, that have been satisfactorilyand
substantiallycompletedasa prime contractor, or joint venture member or
sub-contractor each of minimum valuKenya Shillingd.4,528,692.00 (50%
of the Budget).

iv)  Contractor'sRepresentativandKeyPersonnelvhich arespecyedas detailed
in the Qualification Form Summary below;

vv Contractors key equipment l i st ed
below;-

vi)  Otherconditionsdependingontheir seriousness.

a) Historyof non-performingcontracts
Tenderer and each member of JV in case the TendsrerJV,shall
demonstrate that norperformanceof acontractdid notoccurbecausef
the defaultof the Tendererpr the member of a JV ithe last 3 years. The
required information shall be furnisheh theappropriateform.

b) Pendind.itigation
Financial position and prospective loftgrm proytability of the Single
Tendererand in the cas¢he Tenderers a JV,0f eachmemberof the JV,
shall remain sound according to criteria established with respect to
Financial Capability undeParagraph (i) above if all pending litigation
will beresolvedagainstthe TendererTenderershallprovideinformation
onpending litigationdgn theappropriateform.

c) LitigationHistory
There shall be no consistenthistory of court/arbitral award decisions
againstthe Tendererjn the last3 years All parties to the contract shall
furnish the informationin the appropriateform aboutany litigation or
arbitration resulting from contracts completed or ongoing under its
executionoverthg e a r oyed. A goresistént history of awardgainst
theTendereior anymemberofaJVmayresultin rejectionofthetender.
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9. QUALIFICATION FORMUMMARY

1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject | Qualification Requirement Document To be Completedby For Procur i
No. Tenderer Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)
1 Nationality Nationality in accordance with ITT 3.6 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with
attachments
2 Tax Obligations for Has produced current &ax clearance certificate of TDS; ITT 13.1 (h)
KenyanTenderers tax exemption certificate issued by th&enya
Revenue Authorityn accordance with ITT 3.14
3 Conflict of Interest No conflicts of interest in accordance with ITT 3| Form of Tender Confidential
Business Questionnaire
4 PPRA Eligibility Not having been declared ineligible by the PPR4 Form of Tender ITT 11.1
described in ITT 3.8
5 State owned Enterprise| Meets conditions of ITT 3.7 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2,with
attachments, Form of Tender
6 Goods, equipment and | To have their origin in any country that is n¢ Forms EL& 1.1 and 1.2, with
services to be supplied | determined ineligible under ITT 4.1 attachments, Form of Tender
under the contract
7 History of Non Non-performance of a contract did not occur as a | Form CON2
Performing Contracts result of contractor default for the last 5 years If a bidder fails to disclose
Non—performan_ce shall be deemed to have shall be disqualified '
occurred by evidence of: Reference to be made to procurin
Y Termination Letter Aut horityds rec
Liguidated Damages
8 Suspension Based on | Not under suspension based -@xecution of a Form of Tender part xiii
Execution of Tender/Proposal Securing Declaration pursuant
Tender/Proposal ITT 19.9
Securing Declaration by
the Procuring Entity
9 Pending Litigation Tenderds financi al p e | Form CONd 2
term profitability still sound according to criterig
established in section Il of evaluation criter7
b(vi) b and assuming that all pending litigation wi
NOT be resolved against the Tenderer.
10 Litigation History No consistent history of court/arbitral awar¢ Form CONj 2
decisions against the Tenderer in the last 3 year
11 Financial Capabilities | (i) The Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has acq Form FINS 3.1, with attachments
to, or has available, liquid assets, unencumbe ) ) )
real assetslines of credit, and other financig 7/7€ Financial ratio Form
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1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject | Qualification Requirement Document To be Completedby For Procur i
No. Tenderer Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)
means (independent of any contractual advar| fo be signed by the Auditd
payment) sufficient to meet the construction ca| registered with ICPAK and one
flow requirements estimated aKenya Shillingg #7€ Directors
5,811,477.00 (20% of EE)equivalent for the 1 Financial Ratios
subject contract(s) net of theeTn d e r e r | Computation shall be made for
-Working Capital
(i) The Tenderers shall also demonstrate, to | - Debt o Equity Ratio
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity, that it hi - Currentratio
adequate sources of finance to meet the cash { - Operating Cash Flow
requirements on works currently in progress ar ratio
for future contractcommitments. 1 Line of Credit
) . . 1 Bank statements
(iif) The audited balance sheets or, if not requir =
by t he | aws of t he 'A 5 nelude-
financial statements acceptable to the Procurj Afachmentsnciude.
Entity, for the last? years shall be submitted an 1 Audited accounts
must demonstrate the current soundness 081 4y ra0es must be initialed
Tendererdos financial and stamped by both a
prospective longterm profitability. practicing Auditor registered
with ICPAK and one of the
Directors. Aud
practicing membership
number from ICPAK must be
indicated and a valid
practicing licenseshall be
provided.
The financial statements shall
conform to the International
Financial Rporting Standards
(IRFS)
12 Average Annual Minimum average annual construction turnover ¢ Form FINS 3.2

Construction Turnover

Kenya Shilling29,057,385.00 (equivalent to the
Budgej calculated as total certified paymen
received for contracts in progressand/or

completed within the last 5 years, divided by

Attachments includéinancial
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be Completed by
Tenderer

For Procuri
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)

years

Statements

13

General Construction
Experience

Experience under construction contracts in the rg
of prime contractor, JV membesub-contractor, or
management contractor for at least the last 5 ye

Form EX® 4.1
Attach Letters of Award and
Completion Cetrtificates

14

Specific Construction &
Contract Management
Experience

A minimum number of three 8) similar contracts
specifiel below that have been satisfactorily ai
substantially completed as a prime contractor, jo
venture member, management contractor or sy
contractor prior to the applications submissia
deadline.
l.e. three (3) contracts, each of minimum value Ker
shillings of 14,528,692.00 (50% of the Budget
equivalent.

The similarity shall be based on the
physical size, complexity, methods/technology or oth
characteristics

Form EXP 4.2(a)

1 Providel etters of Award
and Completion
Certificates

| Forsubcontracts and
entry level bidders
provide the following,

a) Award letter of the
maincontractor
b) Award letter of the
subcontract.
c) Completion letter of
thesubcontract.
Witnessed Subcontract agreemer,

15

Contractor's Equipment

-Bidder shall provide evidence of ownersh
whether owned or leased (except those frg
Mechanical & Transport Department (MOTIHUD
- Those hiring shall provide certified copies of Lex:
Agreement Valid for the current FX023-2024.

Form EQU and Equipment Tab
(9) below

16

Contractor's
Representative and Key
Personnel

The site staff shall possess minimum levels of
gualifications set below;

HQ Staff:

Qualification =

Diploma in Civil Engineering/Building
construction

Site Agent:

Qualification =

Form PER1 and Form PER
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be Completed by

Tenderer

For Procuri
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)

Dip. in Civil Engineering
General Experiencd5 yrs
Specific Experience3 yrs

Foreman:

Qualification = Dip. Civil Engineering
General Experience = 5 yrs

Specific Experience = 3 Yrs

Surveyor:

Qualification = Diploma in Survey
General Experience = 3 yrs
Specific Experience = 2 Yrs

17

Work
Methodolgy

Submissiorof a brief work methodology givin%a brig
description of how you intend to carry out the wor
including; Signed resourced worgrogramme chart on
A3 SHEET wittSUPERIMPOSED cash flow project
traffic management, quality assurance of works a
generalSite organization in not less than three (3) pag
and not more than five (5) pages (typed, font 12 a
single spaced).

Further, the methodology should include the followin

a)Procedure on execution of activities ~ as
outlined in the BoQs

b)Allocation of machinery/labour in execution the
activities

c) Procedures in quality control of the activitie
described in BoQs

d) Provide a methodology on safety during th
construction period

e) Personal protective equipment

f) Signage

g) Delineation of construction ath passage of traffic
Passage of traffic at night

h) Site Organization.

Other issues to be captured in the methodology inclu
1.Scope Management

2.Time Management

Section IV; Schedule B & Schedul

E
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2

3

4

5

Item
No.

Qualification Subject

Qualification Requirement

Document To be Completed by

Tenderer

For Procuri
Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)

3.Material Quality Management
4.Financial Management

5.Risk Management

6.Health & Safety Managnent
7.Environment al Management
8.Communication Management
9.Procurement Management
10.Human Resource Management
11.Stakeholder Management

18.

Traffic Management,
worker sabety and
acddent prevention
measures

Pursuantto Clause31 of the GCC the following shall
be provided;

- Proposalson traffic control, workers sdety & acident
prevention measures including

a) Delineation of construction and passage of traffic
Passage of traffic at night

19.

Environmental
and social management

Pursuantto sub-clause 19.2 (h) the following shall be
provided;
Proposal on social mitigation measures

20.

Quality and Quantity
Management

Tenderer should submit the following;
(a) Proposalson material teging
(b) Proposal on measuranents

21.

Health and safety
Management

Tenderer should submit the following;

a) Proposals on health and safety during project
implementation including

b) Personal protective equipment

Sighage

22.

Stakeholders Managemet

Tenderer should submit the following;
(a) Proposalson how to engage stakeholders during
project implementation

23.

Staff Management

Tenderer should submit the following;
Proposalson how to source, engage and deploy the
required staff for project implementation

KURA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2024
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1 2 3 4 5
Item Qualification Subject | Qualification Requirement Document To be Completedby For Procur i
No. Tenderer Use (Qualification MET
or NOT MET)
24. Transfer of knowledge _
Tenderer should submit {
1 Relevant training program
9 Training approach and methodology
Qualiycations of experts anttainers
25. Risk Management Tenderer should submit write up on risk managemer
during the execution of works
26. On-going cantracts Thetotal value of outsandingworkson the on-going Form FIN- 3.4

contractsmust not exceed the average annualturnover
for the lasttwo yeas.

POST QUALIFICATION:

Theprocuring entity may verifythe documentsrovidedby the bidderwith the issuingauthority.
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10. CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT

The Bidder shall indicate the core plant arduipment considered by the company to be necessary
for undertaking the project together with proof of ownership or lease of the same. The lease must be
current i.e. should for FY 2022024. Leases which are out dated will not be accepted. (* Mandatory
minimum number of equipment required by the Employer for the execution of the project that the
bidder shall make available for the Contract).

Iltem | Equipment Details| Ideal No. of| No. of| No. of | Date of
No. Number | Equipment| equipment to be equipment| Arrival on
Required | Owned by| hired/purchased | to be made Project

for the | the Bidder | by the Bidder available | (Days after
Contract for the | commence)
Execution Contract
by the
Bidder

A) Concrete
Equipment
(i) Mobile 1
concrete
mixers
(i) Concrete 1
vibrators
B) Transport
(Tippers,
dumpers, water,
tankers)
(i) 6 X 4 tippers 4
payload 160
20 tones
(i) Water tankers 1
(18,0000
20,000 lts.
capacity)
C)Earthd Moving
Equipment
(i) Wheeled 1
loaders
(i) Motor graders 1
(93 - 205kW)
D) Excavators

1. Hydraulic -
crawler
mounted (70
10 tonnes)d
0.2560.4 m3
SAE bucket.

E) Rollers

(i) Seltpropelled 1
single drum
vibrating
(various types) 1

(i) Pneumatic
Roller

F) F) Others
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Item | Equipment Details| Ideal No. of| No. of| No. of| Date of
No. Number | Equipment| equipment to be equipment| Arrival on
Required | Owned by| hired/purchased | to be made Project
for the | the Bidder | by the Bidder available | (Days after
Contract for the | commence)
Execution Contract
by the
Bidder
(i) Paver 1
(i) Pot hole cutter 1
(i) Hand sprayer 1
(iv) Pedestrian 1
Roller

| certify that the above information is correct.

Signature of Tenderer: eéeéeéeéeée Dat e:
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11. Financial

The tenders that pass the technical assessment shall be subjected to costs comparison. The Best Eval

Tender shall be determined #se Tenderof the Tenderer that meets the Quatation Criteria and whose
Tenderhas been determined to be:

a) Most responwe to the tendering document; and
b) The lowest evaluated cost.
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QUALIFICATION FORMS
1. FORMEQUIPMENT

The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capability to mee
the requirementgor thekeyequipmentistedin Sectiorlll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria.Aseparate
Formshall be preparedor eachitem of equipmentlisted, or for alternative equipmentproposedby the
Tenderer.

Item of equipment

Equipment | Name of manufacturer Model and power rating
information

Capacity Year of manufacture
Current Current location
status

Details of current commitments

Source Indicate source of the equipment )
A Owned A Rented A Leased A Specially manufactured

Omit the following information for equipment owned by the Tenderer.

Owner Name of owner
Address of owner

Telephone Contact name and title
Fax Telex
Agreements | Details of rental / lease / manufacture agreements specific toghgject
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2 FORMPER1

Contractor'sRepresentativandKeyPersonnel Schedule
Tenderershouldprovidethe namesanddetailsof the suitablyqualiyedContractor'SRepresentativendKey
Personnel to perform the Contract. The datatbeir experience should be supplied using the Form-RER
below for each candidate.

Contractor' Representative and Key Personnel

1. Title of position: Head Office Staff

Name of candidate: éééééécéééeéééceééecééc

Duration of

appointment: eéeéeéeéeéeéececceeceée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo

this position: eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeccececeeéeée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiofy

Expected time

schedule for this eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceéeceeceeceeéed.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chaft

2. Title of position: Site Agent

Name of candidate: éééééécééééeéééceceéééecééc

Duration of

appointment: €Eéééeéééceééeeéeeeéeeceécece
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo

this position: céeéeéeéeéeéeéeéceeceeceée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiofy

Expected time

schedule for this cééeéeéeéeéeéeéecéececeéeeeeéed.

position: [insert the expected timechedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chaklt

3. Title of position: Foreman

Name of candidate: éééééécécéeéécééeéeéecéc

Duration of

appointment: céeéeéeéeéeéeécéeéeeceeée
[/nsert the whole period (start and end dates) fohich this position
will be engagelfl

Time commitment: fo

this position: eEéeéeéeéeéecéeceéeceéeceeeeceecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positioy

Expected time

schedule for this eEééeéeéeéeéeéecéeceéecéeceéeeeeéed.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.qg. attach high
level Gantt chaft
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Title of position: Surveyor

M
M-
D
M-
M-
D
M-
D
D
M-
D
M-
M
M-
M-
M
M-
M
M
M-
M

Name of candi dat e:

Duration of

appointment: eéeéeéeéeéeéececeeceée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagell

Time commitment: fo

this position: eéeéeéeéeéeéeéecececeececée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this position

Expected time

schedule for this eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceeceeceeéed.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chaft
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3. FORM PER:

Resume and DeclarationContractor's Representative and Key Personnel.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerial experience relevant to the project.

Name of Tenderer

7 7 7

eeeeceéééécecceec

D
D
(N
D
(N
D
(N
@

(D
@

D
D
(N
D
(N
-
(N
(N
-
(N
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Peition: ééeéeéeeé
[title of position from Form PER

Personnel Name: Date of birth:

information |[é éééééééeéééeéeé eeeeeeeeeeeeé
Address: Email:
Eéééeééeceeececeee. |[éeeeeeeeeeecee
Professional qualifications:
céééeéééeecéeeeceeeeceeeeceeeeecceee

e .

Academic qualifications:
Eeééeéeééeéecécéeceecceeceeceeececeeccée.
Language proficiency:

Ee6e6eeeccececcceceeeeccececceceee

®, ®\
@, M,
®, ®\

[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
eeéééecééecééececéé

(]

D~
D
-
-
N
D
N
D
N
D
N
D
D
N
N

é
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
eeéeéeeéeeéeéeée
eeéeéeééeeeéeé
Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
eeéeéeéeéeeéeéeée eeéeéeééeééecéeecé.
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Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage
experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of .
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[/main [role and . . .
project responsibilities on| [time in role] I ﬁigggf the experience relevant to tis
details] the project] P
Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnedrtify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
this Form PER2 correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am available as ceyted in the following table and throughout thexpected time schedule for this
position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:
Start Dateéééééééeé. . End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsomesl & available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateééeéeéeééeéeé. . End

//////////

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractod 6 s Re pr e s éParsomel is available I
work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
a) be taken into consideration duringjenderevaluation;

b)  my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

c) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert namej

Signature:

Date: (day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):
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Position: ééeééeééeééeeéeéecéceece.

[title of position from Form PER

Personnel |Name: Date of birth:

information |[é ééééeééeééeéeé ceéeéeééceéeé.
Address: Email:
eéeééeceéeeéecéeé. |ééeéeecéecéeecée.
Professional qualifications:
eeéeéeceéeéeéeéecéecéeéeéceéeéece
é .
Academic qualifications:
eéeéeecéeecéeceecéeecceeceecéeceeccecceece.
Language proficiency:
Eééececcececececcececececececece
eée.
[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]

Details
Address of Procuring Entity:
eéeééeceéeeéecéeéeecéecéecéeeceéecéec
e .
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel

officer):
eéeéeéeéecéeéeceeé
eéeéeéeéeecéeecée

Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
eéeééeeceéeecéeéeecé. |[éeeéeééeeéeecéece.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage
experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of .
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[main [role and . . .
project responsibilities on| [time in role] I ﬁigggf the experience relevant to tis
details] the project] P
Declaration
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I, the undersigned Key Personnedrtify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
this Form PER2 correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

I conyrm that | am available as ceyted in the following table and throughout thexpected time schedule for this
position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:

,,,,,,,,

Start Dateeeeeeeee. . End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsomesl & available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateeéeééeéeéeé. . End

//////////

linsert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractod 6 s Re pr e s éParsomelis available I
work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
d) be taken into consideration duringienderevaluation;

e) my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

f) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert namej

Signature:

Date: (day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):
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FORM CON 3: DECLARATION OF KNOWLEDGE OF SITE

This is to certify that

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eéééécécéecééeéeééeceéeecéeecéce
Being the authorized representative/Agent of [Name of bidder]

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eééécéééééeéeeeccceeéeeeeeecececeeceeeeece
Has familiarized himself/herself with the Site conditions in accordance with the Instructions to
bidders and the Treder Notice for purposes of bidding for this road project.

Having studied the tender Documents, and gained knowledge of local conditions on site likely to
influence the works and cost thereof, | certify that | am satisfied with the description of th&swvor
and understand the scope of works as specified and as implied in this tender.

""""""""

eéeééecéecéeeeeeccee
(Signed and Stamped by Authori zed (CRsigdadiamy 6 s A
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4. T E N D E REARIBCGATIOMTHOUTPREQUALIFICATION

To establish its qualcations to perform the contract in accordance with Section Ill, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria the Tenderer shalprovide the information requested in the corresponding
Information Sheets included hereunder.
4.1FORM EL41.1

Tenderer Information Form

Date:

ITT No. 13.1 and titteDOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE TENDER

Tenderer's name

/////////////////////////////////

eeeeeeeeeceeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecec.

In case of Joint Venture (JWame of each member:

NOT APPLICABLE
Tenderer's actual or intended country of registration:

,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeceeeeeceeeeeceeeeeceeeceeeeeeceeeeececece.

Tenderer's legal address
ceéeéeééceéeceéeéeééeecéeceéeéeéecécecé.
[in country of registration]:

Tenderer's authorized representative information

Name:

Address:

Telephone/Fax numbers:

Email address:

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association),
and/or documents of registration ahe legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.6
A In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordarcéit3.5

A In case of stat®wned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 3.8, documer
establishing:

il Legal and financial autonomy

Ml Operation under commercial law

il Establishing that the Tenderer is not under the supervision oPiteeuring Entity
2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.2FORM ELi1.2

Tenderer's JV Information Form
(to be completed for each member of Tendereros
Date:NOT APPLICABLE

ITT No. and titleNOT APPLICABLE

Tendererds JV name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV member ds name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV memberds country of registration:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s year of constitution:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s | egadonsttutlod:r ess in country of
NOT APPLICABLE

J V me radtherizedl sepresentative information

Name: _ NOT APPLICABLE

Address: NOT APPLICABLE

Telephone/Fax numbers: NOT APPLICABLE

Email address: NOT APPLICABLE

1. Attached are copies ofiginal documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/c
registration documents of thiegal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.6.

A In case of a statewned enterprise or institution, documents establishing lega financial
autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the
supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 3.8.

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the bealefic
ownership.
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4.3FORM COMNS 2

Historical Contract NoAPerformance, Pending Litigation and Litigation History

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Member s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE

ITT No. 37 (7) vi, (a) and tittte NON-PERFORMANCE

Non-Performed Contracts in accordance with Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteri
A Contractnonper f or mance di d not pecifiedin Sectiondle
Evaluation andQualification Criteria, SubFactor2.1.

A Contract(s) not performed i nc e é é é fgneed yearhpecified in Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, requirement 2.1
Year Non- performed Contract Identification Total Contract
portion of Amount (current
contract value, currency,
exchange rate ar
Kenya Shilling
equivalent)
Eeééléééecéée.eééecéécééecéecéecté ceééeéeé
ceéélééecéée.pééeéécééecéecéecté ceééececé
finsertamount Contract | denti fi cat i [finsertamount]
and percentage]

////////////////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eéeéeéeéeéecececeeccée.
[indicate complete contract name/ number, and é
other identification]

Name of Procuring Entity:

,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeceeeccecr

Address of Procuring Entity:

rrrrrrrrrrr

ceeeeeeeeee

Reason(s) for nonperformance:

rrrrrrrrrr

eéeéeéeececeé
[indicate main reason(s)]

Pending Litigation, in accordance with SectionBY,aluation and Qualification Criteria

A No pendindiitigation in accordance with Sectiokl, Evaluation and QualificatiorCriteria,
SubFactor 2.3.
A Pending litigation in accordance with Section Hyaluation and Qualification Criteria, Sub

Factor 2.3 as indicated below.
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Year of
dispute

Amount in dispute
(currency)

Contract Identification

Total Contract
Amount
(currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent
(exchange rate)

D
D
D
D

D

D
D
D
D
D
D
D

Contract Identification:
ééééeéeeéeéeé

s 7z z

eee

D~

é eeeeeé

N a of Pr

D
D
D
D

é éeé

[N

Addr es s

D
D
D
D

éeeeeé

Matter in
Party who initiated the

éeeeeééecee

Status of

D~

[N

é

d

D~

[N

[N

D~

[N

[N

S

D~

[N

[N

p

dispute:

é

d

é

é

S

é

P

D~

[N

[N

[N

D~

[N

[N

[N

D~

[N

[N

[N

D~

[N

[N

[N

eeéeceeé.

D
D
D
D

[N

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

Contract |

D

eeéeeéecé

Name of Procurind=

5

D

eeecée

D

é

ess of

D~
D~

ée

D~
D~

er in

Par t w h

(N

eeeeé

(N

eeeeé

Status of

D

D

M-

[
é

d

_ o

D

M-

n
é

D

D

M-

é

D

D

M-

é

D

D

M-

é

D

D

M-

a

é

D

[N

[N

D

M-

é

M-

(N

Ssput e:

[N

Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lIEvaluation and Qualification Criteria

A
Ifactor 2.4.
A

2.4 as indicated below.

No Litigation Historyin accordance with Sectioltl, Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSub

Litigation Historyin accordance with Section IEvaluation and Qualification CriterigSGubFactor

Year of Outcome as Contract Identification Total Contract
award percentage of Net Amount
Worth (currency),
Kenya Shilling
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Equivalent

[indicate complete contract name/ number, and
any other identification]
Name of Procuring Entity¢ ¢ € é € é € é é

eeeeeeéeéééeceeceecceceé.

s 7z z

Address of Procuring Entitg: € € é € é é é .
eeééééeééeééecééeeééee.

eeééeéecéecé.

[indicate complete contract nameumber, and

any other identification]
Name of Procuring En

eéeéeéeéeceéeéececcée
[insert full name]
Address of Procuring

eeeeééeeeceééeeccece

Matter in dispute: &
[indicate main issues in dispute]

Party who initiatedd he di sput e:
eéeéeéeéeceéecéececeecée
[ ndicate ocur i
Reason(s) for Litigation and award
deci sionééeé.

sz 7

eeeeééeeceeceééeeceecécecee

[indicate main reason(s)]

(exchange rate)
Contract Il dentificat
eéeé eée eéeéeé.
eéeéeéeéeéecceeéeéeé
[insert [insert percentage] [insert amount]
year] eééeéeéeéecécécée

4.4FORM FIN 3.1:

Financial Situation and Performance
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,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

JV Member s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No. 37 (7) b i, ii &iii and title: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

4.4.1. Financial Data

Type of Financiahformation Historic information for previous years,
in
(currency) (Amount incurrency, currency, exchange rate*, USD
equivalen)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Statement of Financial Positinformation from Balance Sheet)

Total Assets (TA)

Total Liabilities (TL)

Total Equity/Net Worth (NW)

Current Assets (CA)

Current Liabilities (CL)

Working Capital (WC)

Information from Income Statement

TotalRevenue (TR)

Profits Before Taxes (PBT)

Cash Flow Information

Cash Flow from Operating
Activities

*Refer to ITT 15 for the exchange rate

4.4.2 Sources of Finance

Specify sources of finance to meet the cash ftequirements on works currently in progress and for future
contract commitments.
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No. | Source of finance Amount Kenya Shillingequivalent)

4.4.3 Financial documents

The Tenderer and its parties shall provide copies of financial statemenfgdars pursuant Section Ill, Evaluation
and Qualifications CriteriaSubfactor 3.1. The financial statements shall:

@ reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer or ing&of JV member, and not an affiliated entity (such &
parent company or group member).

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with local legislation.

(c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.

(d) correspond to acamting periods already completed and audited

A Attached are copies of financial stateménter the Zyears required above; and complying with the
requirements

LIf the most recent set of financial statements is for a period earlier than 12 months from the date of Tender, thetréashiotdd be
justified.
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4.5FORM FIN 3.2:

Average Annual Construction Turnover

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Member 6s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No.37(7) b, iii and title:

| Annual turnover data (construction only)

Year Amount Exchange rate Kenya Shilling

Currency equivalent
eééeeé Kshs Kshs
[indicate eééeééeeéée. . eéeéeéeé.
year] [insert amount and indicate

currency]
Average
Annual Kshs Kshs
Construction |[é é é é é ééé e éé. eeeeeéeéeé
Turnover *

* See Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria,-$alotor 3.2.

4.6 FORMFING 3.3:

Financial Resources

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, a
financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow deméahds ¢
subject contract or contracts as specified in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

No Source of financing Amount (Kenya Shilling
: equivalent)
1 Kshs

///////////

,,,,,,,,,,,
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4.7FORM FIN 3.4:

Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress

Tenderers and each member to a JV should provide information on their current commitments on all contr
that have been awarded, or for which a letterinfent or acceptance has been received, or for contracts
approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full completion certificate has yet to be issued.

_ Value of Estimated Average Monthly
Name of ContraclP r o ¢ u r i n|Outstanding Work |Completion |Invoicing Over Last
Contact Address, | [Current Kenya Date Six Months
Tel, Shilling/month [Kenya Shilling
Equivalent] /month)]
1
Kshs ééeé
2
Kshs ééée
3
4
5
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4.8 FORMEXP4.1

General Construction Experience

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Member ds Name:

ITT No. and title:

Page of pages

Starting [Ending Contract Identification Role of
Year Tenderer

Year

./Contract name:
céééeéeeéeeée

o
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N
[N

7z 7z

e

(9]

[N
[N
[N

céeéeéeéeéecéecécéecee
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tendereré é ¢ é ¢ ééééééeéeéeéeée.

([N

ceééeééeéeecéeecéee.

Amountofcontracté é é é € 6 € é é é é .

Name of Procuring Ent.i

D
D
D
D
D
D
D

eeee

[N

éé

[N

éééé
Address:

7

eeee

-
D
-
D
D
-
-
-
-
D
D~
D
-
D

-
-
-
D
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

eeeé

Contract name:

ceéeéececée é

N
N
N
N
N
N
N

éee.

(08
(08
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

cééeéeéeé
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

7

eéééééeécéé

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

N
N
N
N
N
N

ceéeeéecé

Amount of contract:
céeééeééeeéeecéee

[N

Name of Procuring Entity:
ceéecéeééeéée
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ceeééeeecéceeéeeccecté

Addressé ¢ é ¢ 6 ééééeééeééeéeeé.

7z

eéeeeeceeceeééeecee.

Contract name:
ééeéeéeéeeeé

D
D
D
D
D
D
D

7 7

éééeéé

7 7

cééeéeeée

D
D
(¢}

D
D
(¢}

D

Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

7z

eeeeéeééeeceé

o
o
o
o
o
o

é

D
D
D
D
D
D

céééééééeééé
Amountofcontracte ¢ é é ¢ 6 ¢ é é é é é

Name ofProcuring Entity:

ééééeéeeéee.

o}
D
o}
D
o
D
o
D
D
o

eeee

[N

egeeee

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Addr es s: é

o
D
D
D
D
D
o
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
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4. 9FORM EXP 4.2(a)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience

Tendererds Name:
Date:
JV Member 0s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No. and title:
Similar Contract I nformationééééééééééeéeéé
Noéééééé.
6ééébééééécéeéeceeeeéeccee
Eééééecéeéeéeeéeeéeceee
é
Contract Identification:
cééééeeececeéeeeecee
Award date:
Completion date:
ceééeéece. _ _
Role in Contract: Prime Member in Management Sub
cééeéeéeeé. Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A
Total Contract Amount
Kshsééééééééé

If member in a JV or sub
contractor, specify participation in A/A
total Contract amount
Procuring Entity's Name:
Address: déééeéecéceceeceeceeeeeeeceecece.
Telephone/fax number Eeéééééééceeeeéeeé.
Email: eééecéecéeececeeecée.
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4.10 FORM EXP4.2 (a) (cont.)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience (cont.)

Similar Contract No.

Information

Description of the similarity in
accordance with Suli~actor 4.2(a) of
Section llI:

1. Amount
2. Physical size of required wor
items

3. Complexity

4. Methods/Technology

5. Construction rate for key
activities

6. Other Characteristics

KURA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2024 Issued by Kenya Urban Roads Authority
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4.11 FORM EXP 4.2(b)

Construction Experience in Key Activities

Tenderer's Name:

Date:

Tenderer's JV Member NameOT APPLICABLE

Subcontractor's Name(as per ITT 34):

ITT No. and title:

All Sub contractors for key activities must complete the information in this form as pel3d@and Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSubFactor 4.2.

1. Key Activity No One:

Information

Contract Identification

Award date

Completion date

Role in Contract Prime Member in  ManagementSub
Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A

Total Contract Amount Kenya Shilling

Quantity (Volume,number or rate of Total quantity in Percentage Actual

production, as applicable) performecthe contract participation Quantity

under the contract per year or part ofi) (i) Performed

the year (i) x (i)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 4

Procuring Entityd

Address:
Telephone/fax number
Email:

2|f applicable
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Information

Description of the key activities in
accordance with Sult-actor 4.2(b) of
Section IlI:

2. Activity No. Two

OTHERFORMS
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5. FORMOFTENDER

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

/) TheTenderemustpreparethis Formof Tenderon stationerywith its letterheadclearlyshowingthe
Tenderer'sompletenameandbusinessaddress.

i) Allitalicizedtextistohelp Tenderein preparingthisform.

/iif) TenderemustcompleteandsignCERTIFICATEFINDEPENDENTENDERETERMINATIORBNd
the SELBECLARATIONFTHETENDERERtachedo this Formof Tender.

/v) TheFormof Tendershallincludethefollowing Formsduly completecandsignedoythe Tenderer.
A Tenderer'€ligibility- ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaire
A Certiycateof IndependeniTendeDetermination
A SeltDeclarationofthe Tenderer
DateofthisTendelsubmission € é é € é é é [Insertdate(asday,monthandyear)of Tender

submission]

///////////////

RequestfoifendeNo . : éééééeéééecéeééeéée e éfigsértidentycation

/////////////

Name and descriptondfender éééééééééééééédloséreasperllT)

,,,,,,,,

To: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORAB¥ricompletaiameof ProcuringEntit}

DearSirs,

In accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Sgeeaitions, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for
the executiorof the abovenamedWorks, we, the undersignedoffer to constructand completethe
Worksandremedy anydefectstherein for the sumof KenyaShillings[/Amount in ygures]
[amoainwords]/Kshs )

The above amount includes foreiguirrency amount (s) of §tateygure or a percentage and
currenc) [ygures]NOT APPLICABIords]NOT APPLICABLE

Thepercentageor amountquotedabovedoesnotinclude provisionalsums andonly allowsnot
morethantwo foreigncurrencies.

Weundertakejf our tenderisacceptedio commenceheWorksassoonasisreasonablyossiblefter
the receipt ofthe ProjectManager'snoticeto commenceand to completethe whole of the Works
comprisedn the Contract withinthetime statedn the SpeciaConditionsof Contract.

We agreeto adhereby thistenderu nt i | € € € é é é/msgek date/and it shall remain
binding uponus andmaybeacceptedtanytimebeforethatdate.

Unlessaanduntil aformal Agreements preparedandexecutedhistendertogethemwith your written
acceptance thereoghallconstitutea binding Contractbetweernus.Wefurther understandthatyou
arenot boundto accept thdowestor anytenderyoumayreceive.

We,theundersignedfurther declarethat:

i)  MNo reservations We have examined and have no reservationsto the tender document,
including Addenda issueith accordancevith ITT28;

iy  Eligibility.We meetthe eligibility requirementsand haveno conpict of interestin accordance
with ITT3 and4,

iy  TenderSecuringDeclarationn We have not beensuspendedcor declaredineligible by the
ProcuringEntity based on execution of a Tend®ecuring or Proposabecuring Declaration
in the Procuring Entity's Countriy accordancevith ITT19.8;

iv) Conformity-We offer to executen conformity with the tenderingdocumentsandin accordance
with the implementatiorandcompletionspecyedin the constructionschedulethe following
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Works:/insertabrief descriptiorofthe Works];

v)  TenderPrice. Thetotal price of our Tenderexcludinganydiscountsofferedin item 1 aboveis:
[Insertone oftheoptionsbelowasappropriate]

Vi Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price isn§ert the total price of the Tender in words and
yagures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currehces

Option 2, in case of multiple lots:

a) Totalprice of each lof/nsert the total price of each lot in words aygures, indicating
the various amountsandtherespectiveurrencie$, and

b) Totalprice of all lots(sumof all lots)[/nsertthe total price of all lotsin wordsandy gures,
indicating thevariousamountandtherespectiveurrenciey,

vii)  DiscountsThediscountfferedandthemethodologyor their applicationare:
viii) Thediscountfferedare:[ Specifin detaileachdiscounioffered|

ix)  Theexactmethodof calculationsto determinethe net price after applicationof discountsis
shownbelow: [Specifhin detailthemethodthat shallbeusedo applythediscounts,

X)  Tender ValidityPeriod Our Tendershall be valid for the period spged in TDS 18.1 (as
amended, if applicablefrom the dateyxed for the Tendersubmissiondeadlinespecyedin
TDS22.1 (asamendedif applicable)andit shallremainbinding uponusandmaybeaccepted
atanytime beforethe expiration of thatperiod,;

xi)  Performance Securitif our Tenderis accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security
in accordancevith theTenderingdocument;

xii) OneTenderPerTenderWearenotsubmittinganyotherTender(shsanindividual Tenderand
we are not participating in any other Tender(s) as a Joixenture member or as a
subcontractor, and meet the requiremetd TT3.4, otherthanalternativeTendersubmitted
in accordancevith ITT13.3;

xiii) Suspension and Debarmenfie, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, Project
Manager, manufacturersor serviceprovidersfor any part of the contract,are not subjectto,
and not controlled by anyentity or individual that is subjectto, atemporarysuspensioror a
debarmenimposedby the Public ProcuremeniRegulatoryAuthority or any other entity of the
Governmenbf Kenya,or anyinternational organization.

xiv) Stateowned enterprise or institution.select the appropriate option and delete the olthéve
are not a stateowned enterprise or institution! [We are a stateowned enterprise or
institution but meet the requirements/T73.8,;

xv) Commissions, gratuities, fe&¥ehave paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities,
or fees withrespectothetenderproces®r executionof the Contract:/insertcompletenameof
eachRecipientjts full addressthereasorfor which eachcommissioror gratuity waspaidand
the amountand currency of eachsuchcommissioror gratuity].

Name of Address Reason Amount
Recipient
(/' f none has been pai d or I s to be paid, I nd

xvi) Binding Contract We understandthat this Tender,togetherwith your written acceptance
thereofincluded in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us,
until a formal contract is preparedndexecuted;
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xvii) NotBoundto AcceptWeunderstandhatyouarenotboundto accepthelowestevaluatedcost
Tenderthe MostAdvantageou$enderor anyotherTenderthatyoumayreceive;

xviii) Fraudand Corruption: We herebycertify that we havetaken stepsto ensurethat no person
actingfor usor onour behalfengage anytypeofFraudandCorruption;

xix) CollusivepracticesWeherebycertify andconyrm thatthetenderisgenuine hon-collusiveand
madewith the intention of accepting the contract if awardedothis effect we have signed
t h e gcateof independerfiende e t e r mi attechedbalon.0

xx) Weundertaketo adhereby the Codeof Ethicsfor Person#articipatingin PublicProcurement
andAsset Disposal, copyailablefrom www.ppra.go.ke  during theprocuremenfprocess
andthe executiorofanyresultingcontract.

xxi) We,theTendererhavecompletedully andsignedhefollowing Formsaspartofour Tender:

a) Tenderer'€ligibility; ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaired to establishwearenotin
anyconpict tointerest.

b) Certiycateof IndependenirenderDeterminationd to declarethat we completedhe
tenderwithout colludingwith othertenderers.

c) SelfDeclarationofthe Tendererd to declarethat we will, if awardeda contract,not
engagen any formoffraud andcorruption.

d) Declarationandcommitmentto the Codeof Ethicsfor Person®articipatingin Public
Procurement anédsseDisposal

Further, we cogrm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and
corruption as informed in0 Ap p e n Braud and Corruptiod att ached to t he

Name of the Tenderet{/nsert complete name of person signing the Tefd

Nameof the personduly authorizedto signthe Tenderon behalfof the Tenderer:**[/insertcomplete
name opersormaduly authorizedto signthe Tendey

Titleofthepersonsigningthe Tender|[/nsertcompletaitle ofthepersonsigningthe Tendey
Signatureof the person named abovensert signature of person whose name and capaarty
shown aboveDate signed/nsertdateorfsigning dayof[/insertmontfi, [ insertyeak

Datesigned dayof :

Notes

*In the case of the Tendeubmitted by joint venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as
Tenderer

** Person signing the Tender shall have the power of attorney given by the Tenderer to be
attached with the Tender.
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A.

TENDERERG S -EQNFICENBINAUSINEBIUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer

Tendeiisinstructedto completethe particularsrequiredin this Form,oneform for eachentityif Tendens a
JVTenderer igurther remindedthatit isanoffenceto givefalseinformation onthis Form.

(@)

Tenderer'slietails

ITEM DESCRIPTION
1
Name of the Procuring Entity eeeeéeééééececeeceeeeeéé
2
Reference Number of the Tender eéeéeéeéeéceeéeéeéeé
3
Date and Time of Tender Opening eéééeeééeécéeeééeceé
4
Name of theTenderer 66666666666666666666.
5 | Full Address and Contact Details of the | 1. Country
Tenderer. 2. City
3. Location :
4. Building :
5. Floor :
6. Postal Address :
7. Name and email of contact person.
6 | Current Trade LicensRegistration
Number and Expiring date eéeéeééeéecéecéeéeée.
7 | Name, country and full addrespbstal and|
physical addresses, email, and telephone
numbel of Registering Body/Agency
8 | Description of Nature of Business
eééeecéeeééecéeecééec
9 | Maximum value of business which th
Tenderer handles. Kshs ééééeéeéeéeéecécecée
10 | State if Tenders Company is listed in stoq
exchange, give name and full address
(postal and physical addresses, emall, arn
telephone numbgrof state which stock
exchange
General and Spege Details
b)  SoleProprietor,provide the followingdetails.
Name in fullNOT APPLICABLE Age Nationality
Country of Origin Citizenship
c) Partnershipprovide the followingdetails.
Names ofartners Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned
1
2
3
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d) Registered Companprovide the followingdetails.

i)  Private or public Company

i) State the nominal and issued capital of the Company

Nominal Kenya Shillings (EQUIVAIENT)............uuueiiiiii e e e e e e e

i) Issued Kenya Shillings (EQUIVAIENT)............uuiiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeenaannens

iv) Give details oDirectors as follows.

Names of Director Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned

(e) DISCLOSURBANTERESTnterestoftheFirmin the ProcuringEntity.

i)  Arethereanyperson/personsné é € é é é é € (NameofProcuringEntity)who

,,,,,,,,

If yes, provide details as follows.

Names of Person Designation in the Procuring | Interest or Relationship with
Entity Tenderer
1
2
3

i) Corpict of interestdisclosure

Typeof Conflict Disclosure | If YES provide details of
YES OR | the relationship with
NO Tenderer

1 | Tenderer is directly or indirectly controls, is controlleg
by or is under common control with another tenderer

2 | Tenderer receives or has received atiyect or indirect
subsidy from another tenderer.

3 | Tenderer has the same legal representative as anoth
tenderer

4 | Tender has a relationship with another tenderer,
directly or through common third parties, that puts it
in a position toinfluence the tender of another
tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring
Entity regarding this tendering process.

5/Any of the Tenderer s af
consultant in the preparation of the design or technic
specifications bthe works that are the subject of the
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Typeof Conflict Disclosure | If YES provide details of
YES OR | the relationship with
NO Tenderer

tender.

6 | Tenderer would be providing goods, works, ron
consulting services or consulting services during
implementation of the contract specifiad this Tender
Document.

7 | Tenderer has a closmusiness or family relationship
with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation
of the Tender document or specifications of the
Contract, and/or the Tender evaluation process of
such contract.

8 | Tenderer has a close business or family relationshig
with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
would be involved in the implementation or
supervision of the such Contract.

9 | Has the conflict stemming from such relationship
stated in iem 7 and 8 above been resolved in a
manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity througho
the tendering process and execution of the Contract

f) Certiycation

On behalfof the Tenderer] certify that the information givenaboveis complete current andaccurateas
atthe dateof submission.

FullName

Titleor Designation

(Signature) (Date)
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B. CERTIFICATEFENDEPENDENENDERETERMINATION

the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying Letter ofender to the

[Name of Procuring Entity]

for:

[Name and number of tender] in response the

requestfor tendersmadeby: [Nameof Tenderer]do hereby make
thefollowing statementghat| certify to betrue andcompletan everyrespect:

| certify, onbehalfof [Nameof Tenderer}hat:

1

2.

| havereadandl understandhecontentsofthis Certiycate;

| understandthat the Tendemwill bedisqualiyedif this Certiycateis found not to betrue and
completein everyrespect;

| amtheauthorizedrepresentativefthe Tenderemwith authority to signthis Certiy cate,andto
submittheTenderonbehalfoftheTenderer;

For the purposes of this Certiate and theTender] under stand that the w

include any individualor organization,otherthanthe Tendererwhetheror notafyliatedwith the

Tendererwho:

a) hasbeerrequestedosubmitaTenderin responsé¢othisrequesfor tenders;

b) could potentially submit a tender in response to thesjuest for tenders, based on their
qualiycations, abilities aexperience;

TheTenderediscloseshat[checkoneofthefollowing, asapplicable:

a) The Tenderer has arrived at tAeenderindependently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreememtr arrangementvith, anycompetitor;

b) the Tenderer has entered into consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements
with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses,
in the attacled document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors
and the nature of, and reasorfer, such consultations,communications,agreementsor
arrangements;

In particular, without limiting the generalityof paragraphg5)(a) or (5)(b) abovetherehasbeenno

consultation, communicatiorggreemenbr arrangementvith anycompetitorregarding:

a rices;

bg pmethodsfactorsorformulasusecto calculateprices;

c) theintentionordecisiortosubmit,or notto submit,atender;or

d) thesubmission of a tender which does not meet the speations of the request for Tenders;
except as spegcallydisclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above;

In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any
compditor regarding the quality, quantity, specycationsor delivery particulars of the works or
servicesowhich thisrequest for tenders relates, except as speally authorized by the procuring
authority or as spegically disclosed pursuanb paragraph(5)(b) above;

thetermsoftheTendemhavenotbeenandwill notbe knowingly disclosedytheTendererdirectlyor
indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the/cifal tender opening, or of the
awarding of theContract, whichevecomesyrst, unlessotherwiserequiredby law or asspecycally
disclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Date

[Name, title and signature of authorized agenti@nderer and Date].
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C. SELF DECLARATIORORMS

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF TH
PUBLIC PROCUREMENTAND ASSET DISPOSALACT 2015.

| Eééééeééeeéeéceeéeéeeeéeéee gte PBox Oédééeéeééeeéeé. . bei
resident of
ééééeéceéeeeéeeece. . I n the Republic of ééééeéeeeecee

statement as follows:

1. THATI amthe CompanySecretary/Chief Executive/ManagingDirector/Principal
Ofycer/Director of

€EEeeé. ... Eeeeeeeeéééé@nsertname of the Companyho is a Bidder in respect
of Tender

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeéeéeéeéé. . For éeéeééeéééééeécécéceeee@nsedtender
title/description) for

""""""""""

€Eeéééééeeceeeeé. éééeé e e(insertname of the Procuring entitghd duly
authorized am competent to make this statement.

2. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from
participating in procuremenproceedingunderPartlV of theAct.

3. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinabovestrue tothebestof myknowledgejnformationandbelief.

céeéeéeéeéeée.éeéeéeéeéeée. éceéeéeéeée (Title)
(Signature) (Date)

Bidder Ofycial Stamp
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FORM SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR
FRAUDULENFRACTICE

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

I, éeeéeéeéeéeéeé. of P. O. Box
eééeééeeééeéé.. I n the Republic of éééeeéée. do
follows: -
1. THAT | am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Ofycer/Director of

e é.
2. (Insert name of the Company) who is a Bidder in respect of Tender No.

""""

L < S = N < I - B < - I (0] §

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

ceeeceeeceeeceeeceeeceeeceeeceeeeeeeeececece. .(//756‘/’[' tender

///////////////

duly authorizedandcompetento makethis statement.

3. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt
or fraudulentpracticeandhasnot beenrequestedo payanyinducementto anymemberofthe Board,

Management, Staffind/or employeesnd/or agentsofé € é é € é é é é . (insertnameofthe
Procuringentity)which isthe procuringentity.

4.  THAT the aforesaid Bidder, itservants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any
inducement toany memberof the Board, Management Staffand/or employeesand/or agentsof

////////

eeééééée. ( rolthmprocuringentiy)

5  THATthe aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged ity @orrosive practice with other
bidders participatingn thesubjectender

6. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinaboveastruetothebesiof myknowledgeinformationandbelief.

"""""

eééééééeééé éeeéeée. ... . eeé
(Title) (Signature) (Date)

Bidder's Oycial Stamp
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DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

I eééeééeceééeecéeeééeéeéeeée (per son)(Name of the Buaihess/ o
Company/Firm eééeééeeééeeéeeéeéeeéé declare that I r
understood the contents of tHeublic Procurement & Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Regulations and the Code
of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal and my responsibilities unde
the Code.

I doherebycommitto abidebythe provisionsof the Codeof Ethicsfor persongarticipatingin Public
Procuremenand Assebisposal.

s 7

Name of Authorized signatoryeéeéeééecéé

o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8

Positionééeééeééeéeéeéeéeéeée.
Ofyce address P. O. Box éeééeééééécée Tel ephoneéééeeéecéeé
Emai | éééééeééeéécécécécéeéeéeéeé

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

-
(0]

(0]

-
-
-
-
-
-

Name of the Firm/ Companyéeéeéeééeééééécecee

7z

Dat eééééé

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applicable)

Witness

Y4

Nameé e e éeééeééeééeeééeecéeecéecéecé.

Sign.
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APPENDIX- FRAUDANDCORRUPTION

(Appendix 1 shall not be mogled)
Purpose

The Government of Kenya's Ariiorruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies
and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposalct33 of 2015)and its Regulation, and
any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud amdu@mn, and similar offences, shall
apply with respecto PublicProcurementrocesseand Contractsthat are governedby the laws of
Kenya.

Requirements

The Governmentof Kenyarequires that all parties including Procuring EntitiesTenderers,
(applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any -c®ulractors, Sub
consultantsService provider®r Suppliers;any Agents(whether declaredor not); and any of their
Personnelinvolved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the
highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all
contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption afdly complywith Kenya'sawsandRegulations
asperparagraphsl.1above.

Kenya's public procurement and asset disposal/act 33 of 2015)under Section 66 describes rules
to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive o
Fraudulent practicesand Corpicts of Interestin procurementincluding consequencefor offences
committed Afewofthe provisionsiotedbelowhighlight Kenya'policyofnotolerancefor suchpractices
andbehavior:-

1)  apersonto whom this Act appliesshall not be involved in any corrupt, coercive,obstructive,
collusive or fraudulent practice;or conpicts of interestin any procurementor assetdisposal
proceeding;

2)  Apersonreferredto under subsection(1) who contraveneghe provisionsof that sub-section
commitsan offence;

3)  Withoutlimiting thegeneralityofthesubsectior{l) and(2), thepersonshallbe:-

a) disqualiyedfrom enteringinto acontractfor aprocurementor assetlisposaproceeding;
or

b) if acontracthasalreadybeenenterednto with the personthecontractshallbevoidable;

4)  Thevoiding of a contractby the procuring entity under subsectior(7) doesnot limit anylegal
remedythe procuringentitymayhave;

5  An employee or agent of the procurirgntity or a member of the Board or committee of the
procuring entitywho hasaconpict of interestwith respectoaprocurement:-

a) shallnottakepartin theprocurementproceedings;

b) shallnot, aftera procurementcontracthasbeenenteredinto, takepartin anydecision
relatingto the procuremenbr contract;and

c) shall not be a subcontractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the
group of biddersowhomthe contractwasawarded putthesubcontractormappointedshallmeet
all therequirements othisAct.

6) Anemployeeagentor memberdescribedn subsectior(1) who refrains from doing anything
prohibited underthat subsectionput for that subsectionwould have beenwithin his or her
dutiesshalldisclosehe corpict of interestto theprocuring entity;

7) If a person contravenessubsection(1l) with respectto a conpict of interest describedin
subsectior(5)(a) andthe contractis awardedto the personor his relative or to anotherperson
in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be
terminated and all costs incurred by the public enstyallbemadegoodbytheawardingofycer.
Etc.
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In compliancewith Kenya'saws,regulationsandpoliciesmentionedabovetheProcuringEnity:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

Deynesbroadly,for the purposeoftheaboveprovisionsthetermssetforth belowasfollows:

i) Oocorpmu®d¢ istheofedng,giving, receiving,or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of
anything ofvaluetoinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;

i) ofraudul ent practicedéd is any act or omis
or recklesslymisleadsor attemptso mislead aparty to obtainynancialor otherbeneyt or
toavoidan obligation;

i) 0col Ipu sicwsanarrangemenbetweertwo or morepartiesdesignedo achievean
improper purposeincluding toinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;
iv) O C 0 e pc & ¢ isimgaeing or harming,or threateningto impair or harm, directly or
indirectly, anyparty or thepropertyofthepartytoinpuencemproperlytheactionsofa
party;
V) 0Oobstpuatisveeod
A deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the
investigation or making falsstatements to investigators in order to materiatlypede
investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other
appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusivpractice; and/or threatening, harassing, or
intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant
to the investigation or from pursuintheinvestigationpr

A acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRAtheomppointed
authority's inspectiomndauditrights providedfor underparagraph2.3e.below.

Deynes more spegially, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth
for fraudulentandcollusivepracticesasfollows:

"fraudulent practice"includesa misrepresentatiorof fact in order to inpuencea procurement

or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the
tenderer or the contractorandincludescollusivepracticesamangsttenderersprior to or after
tendersubmissiordesigned to establish tender prices atactal non-competitive levels and to
deprive the procuring entity of the begésof freeandopencompetition.

Rejectsa proposalfor award! of a contractif PPRAleterminesthat the yrm or individual
recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or itscausultants, sub
contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly,
engaged in corrupt, fraudulety collusive, coercivayr obstructivepracticesn competingfor the
contractin question;

Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or recommend
appropriateauthority (ies)for sanctioninganddebarmentof ayrm or individual, asapplicable
underthe ActsandRegulations;

Requireghat a clausebe included in Tenderdocumentsand Requestor Proposaldocuments
requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and
their Sub contractors, Sulconsultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit

the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to %s;ﬂect
accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement prosekstion and/or
contract execution, and to have them auditegauditorsappointedby the PPRAr any other
appropriateauthority appointedby Government oKenyaand

Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit aiting
their Applications/ T"Thedlasatir opo sFaolrsmé a a®
procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process
and contract execution have not engaged/wilbtengagen anycorruptor fraudulentpractices.
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1,F0,r the avoidance of doubt, a /garzy’s ineligibility to. be awarded a contract shall include, without
limitation, (1) applying for pre-quallycation, expressing interest in eonsultancy,and tendering, either
directly or asa norninatedstb-contractor, nominatedcorisultant nominatedmandfactureror supplier, or
nominiatedserviceprovider, in respecbr suchcontract and(ii) enteringinto anaddendumor amendment
introducing amaterialmody cationto anyexistingcontract.

2 Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involvg ralimng
activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persappointedby the ProcuringEntityto address
specy ¢ mattersrelatedto investigations/auditssuchasevaluatingthe veracityof an allegationof possible
Fraudand Corruption, through the appropriatemechanisms.Suchactivity includesbut is not limited to:
accessingnd examiningayrm's or individual'synancial records and information, and making copies
thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whetiaed in
copy or electronic format) deemedrelevant for the investigation/audit, and making copiesthereof as
relevant;interviewing staffand other relevantindividuals, performing physicafnspectionsandsitevisits;
andobtainingthird party verk cationofinformation.
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7. FORMOFTENDERECURITY DEMANDBANKGUARANTEE

Bengciary: NOT APPLICABLE

Request fofendersNo:

Date:

TENDER GUARANTNEE:

Guarantor:

1 Wehavebeennformedthat (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has submitted or
will submittothe Bengyciaryits Tender(hereinaftercalled"theTender"¥or theexecutionof

2. UnderRequesior Tenders\o. (otthreao) .

3. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Bgriary's conditionsTendersnust be supported
by aTendemguarantee.

4. Attherequestof the Applicant,we,asGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketo paythe Bengciary
anysumor sumsnot exceedingn total an amountof upon receipt by us of the
Beng/ciary's complying demand, supported by the Bgciary's statement, whether in théemand
itself or a separate signed documemicompanyingr identifying the demand statingthat eitherthe
Applicant:

(a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of
Tender (0the MTeadé)y, VatidnyyeRPeension theretoc

b) having been nofied of the acceptance of T&nderby the Bengciary during theTenderValidity Period
or any extensiortheretoprovidedby the Applicant, (i) hasfailedto executethe contractagreementpr
(i) hasfailedto furnish thePerformance.

5. Thisguaranteewill expire:(a) if the Applicantis the successful'endererupon our receiptof copiesof
the contract agreemensignedby the Applicant and the PerformanceSecurity and, or (b) if the
Applicantis not the successfullendereruponthe earlier of (i) our receiptof acopyofthe Bengciary's
notiycationtotheApplicantoftheresults otheTenderingprocessor (ii)twenty-eightdaysaftertheend
oftheTendeNalidity Period.

6. Consequentlyany demandfor paymentunder this guaranteemust be receivedby us at the ofyce
indicatedabove oror beforethatdate.

[Signature(s)]
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FORM OHENDER SECURITENDER BOND)

[The Surety shaylll in this Tender Bond Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BONDNO.
1 BYTHISBOND [name of tenderer]as Principal
(hereinafter called ot he Principal 6) and

, authorized to transact business in
KENYA a s Surety (hereinafter cal lyenty baundhuwnto Su
as Obligee (hereinafteralledo t Rreairing
Ent iin theésum of /amount of Bond] /, for the
paymentof which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal &udety bind ourselves,
our successors and assigjontly andseverallyyrmly bythesepresents.

WHEREAMePrincipalhassubmittedor will submitawritten Tenderto the ProcuringEntitydated
the day of ,for thesupplyof
[nameofContractfhereinaftercalledthed Tender 6 ) .

NOW, THEREFORHE{ECONDITIONOFTHISOBLIGATIONssuchthatif the Principal:

a) has withdrawn itsTenderduring the period ofTendervalidity set forth in the Principal's Letter
of Tender( 0 tTéndeNalidityP e r i ar ahgextensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal;or

b) Cgmgl beennotiyed of the acceptancef its Tenderby the Procuring Entity during the Tender
Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract
agreement; or
(i) has failed to furnish the PerformanceSecurity,in accordancewith the Instructions to
tenderer 0 | T ThéProcuwirigEntity'sTenderingdocument.

Thenthe Suretyundertakego immediatelypayto the Procuring Entity up to the aboveamountupon
receipt of the Procuring Entity's/rst written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to
substantiate its demand, providéahat in its demandthe ProcuringEntity shall statethat the demand
arisedrom the occurrenceof any of theaboveeventsspecifyingwhich event(shasoccurred.

The Suretyherebyagreeghat its obligationwill remainin full force and effectup to and including
the date 30 daysafter the dateof expiration of the TenderValidity Periodsetforth in the Principal's
Letterof Tenderor any extensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal.

IN TESTIMONYHEREORhe Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed
in their respectivanamesghis dayof 20 .

Principal: Surety:
CorporateSealwhereappropriate)

(Signature) (Signature)

(Printed namendltitle) (Printednameandlitle)
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TENDERSECURING DECLARATION FORM

[The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date: ..o [insert dateas day, month and year) of Tender Submission]
TenderNO.E é € € é € € é € € é € € é é e .[linsert number of tendering process]

To:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

I/We, theundersigneddeclarethat:

1

I/We understandthat, accordingto your conditions,bids mustbe supportedby a Tender Securing
Declaration.

I/We acceptthat I/we will automatically be suspendedrom being eligible for tenderingin any

contractwith the Purchasefor the period of time of [insert number of monthsor years]startingon

[insertdate],if wearein breach ofour obligation(s)under the bid conditions,becausave & (a) have
withdrawn our tenderduring the periodof tendervalidity specyedby usin the TenderingDataSheet;
or (b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof our Bid by the Purchaserduring the period of bid

validity, (i) fail or refuseto executethe Contract,if required, or (ii) fail or refuseto furnish the

Performancesecurityjn accordancevith theinstructionstotenders.

I/We understandthat this TenderSecuringDeclaration shall expire if we are not the successful
Tenderer(s)upon theearlierof:

a) ourreceiptofacopyofyournotiycationofthenameofthesuccessfurendererpr

b) thirty daysaftertheexpirationofour Tender.

I/We understandhatif | am/we are/in aJointVenture the TenderSecuringDeclarationmustbein the
nameofthe JointVenturethat submitsthe bid, andthe JointVenturehasnot beenlegally constituted
at the time of bidding, theTenderSecuringDeclarationshallbein the namesof all future partnersas
namedn theletterofintent.

Signed: €éeééééée. |l titleQairpctorc ar tpgrtner or sole proprietor, etc.)
e€éé.eéeé.........¢e¢e.
Nameé e é e ééeéecééeééeéeéeeéé Buthbrizedto sign the bid for and on

/////////////////////////

Tenderer]

Datedoné é é é . é é é édayofé € . é é . é . dInksertdateofsigning/Seabr stamp
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Appendix to Tender
Schedule of Currencyequirements

Summary of currencies of th€enderfor [insert name of Section of tfi&orks]

Name of currency Amounts payable

Local currency:

Foreign currency #1:

Foreign currency #2:

Foreign currency #3:

Provisional sumgxpressed in local currency [To be entered by the Procuring Entity]
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8. COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

I s 7z 7z £ z £ Z

, éééeeeeeé
resi dent of
follows: -

.b.e.i.n.

é é .
bl ic of

é
in the R

[ONON
[ONON

eeé
epu

e
P

D
D
D
-
-
o -
-
-
-
-
-

1.THAT | am the Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director/Principal Oycer/Director/
Authorized Officer of....& é é ..., (Insert name of the Companyho is
a Bidder in respect ofTender No. éééeeeé.cecéeéeé. (I ns.
title/ldescription) a @nsatrname ofetfte Plocuring earéfEtrée récuring
Ertity) and duly authorized and competent to make this statement.

2.THAT | do hereby commit to provide Beméal Ownership Information in conformity with the Beneficial
Ownership Disclosure Form to the procuring entity upon receipt of fioéition of award inthe event we
are the successful tenderer in this subject procurement proceeding. | fully understand that failure
furnish the procuring entity with the Bengcial Ownership Information within the period provided for
in the letter of award shall invalidateny award and may considered as refusal to enter into a written
contract which is punishable under Section 41(1) (e ) of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal /
2015.

7z 7

Name of the Firm/ Companyééééééééééeééécéeééeeééeecéeé

s 7z

Registered Physical Addres of t he Companyééééééecéeéeecéeééééééeecee

Posta Addresséeéeeéececéce eeéeéeeéeéc

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

s 7

Tel ephone Noéeéeéeeéé

([N
([N
([N
([N
<
o
(op
(¢
Z
c
3
oy
D
-
D
D
D

ée

D

-
()
-
()
()
()
()
()
-
-
-
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
(]

é

([N

Emai | Address é

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Name of Authos e d Si gnatoryeééeééeéeéé

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

Designation

o)
o)
o)
o)
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)

Signatoryé

7

Dat eéééééé

D
o8
o8
o8
o8
o8
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)
o)

(O

Witnessedbg é e e ééeééeéeeéeéeéeééecééecéecéecéecté

D~
M-
M-
M-
M-
M-
M-
M-

Signature of Witnesseéeeeeéeéééeeeceeeeeecéeé

sz

Dateéeééceéeceéeecéeeécee

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
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BENEFICIAOWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOWAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneycial Ownership Disclosur e For nmpuruarto Reguajion 4 of the Complarges (Benefigidl @mner
Information) (Amendent) Regulations, 2022n case of joint venture, the tenderer must submit a separate Form fomeamherThe beneyci
information to be submitted in this Form shall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposesofthEor m, a Beneyci al Owner of a Tenderer i s any nat ur alrangements
or a natural person on whose behalf a transaction is conducted, and includes those persons who exercise ultimatmaffettiver a legal person (Tenderer
arrangement.

Tender Reference No.: [insert identy cation ng Name of the Tender Title/Description:
finsert name of the assignmend__[finsert complete name of Procuring
Entity]
In response to the requireemt in your notiycation of award dated [insert date of nofication of awardfto furnish additional information on
benegycial ownership: [select one option as applicable and delete the optionsaferiot applicable]

I) Wehere by provide the following beryeial ownership information.

Details of bengcial ownership

Details of all Beneficial Owners % of shareaperson | % ofvotingrights a | Directly or indirectly directly or
holdsin the company | person holdsn the | having the right to indirectly
Directly or indirectly | company appoint a majority of the| exercises

board of the directors or| significant
an equivalent governing| influenceor

(Yes / No) tenderer
No)

/////

FullName Directly----------- Directlyé é é é é .
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Details of all Beneficial Owners

% of shareaperson
holdsin the company
Directly or indirectly

% ofvoting rights a
person holdsn the
company

Directly or indirectly
having the right to

body of the Tenderer
(Yes / No)

appoint a majority of the
board of the directors or
an equivalent governing

directly or
indirectly
exercises
significant
influenceor
control over the
tenderer

/ company (Yes /
No)

Nationalidentity card number
or Passporhumber

PersonaldentificationNumber
(where applicable)

Nationality

Dateof birth /dd/mm/yyyy]

Postabddress

Residentialaddress

Telephonenumber

Emailaddress

Occupationor profession

%o0f shares

Indirectly----------
% of shares

%of voting rights

Indirectly----------
%of voting rights

FullName

Nationalidentity card number
or Passporhumber

Personaldentification Number
(where applicable)

Nationality

Dateof birth /da/mm/yyyy]

Postalddress

Residentialaddress

Telephonenumber

Emailaddress

Directly-----------
%o0f shares

Indirectly----------
%o0f shares

rrrrr

%of voting rights

Indirectly----------
%of voting rights
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Details of all Beneficial Owners % of shareaperson | % ofvotingrights a | Directly or indirectly directly or
holdsin the company | person holdsn the | having the right to indirectly
Directly or indirectly | company appoint a majority of the| exercises
board of the directors or| significant
an equivalent governing| influenceor
body of the Tenderer control over the
(Yes / No) tenderer
/ company (Yes /
No)

Occupationor profession

e.t.c

II) Am fully aware that beneficial ownership information above shall be reported to the Public Procurement Regulatory Autigethet with other
details in relation to contract awards and shall be maintained in the Government Portal, published and mdidéy @wailable pursuant to

Regulation 5 of the Companies (Beneficial Ownership Information) (Amendment) Regulations, 2022

[II) What is stated to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Name of the Tenderer...................... *finsert complete name of the Tenderer]

Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer: ** [insert complete name of person alubeduthsign the

Tender]

Designation of the person signing thender: ....................... [insert complete title of the person signing the Tender]
Signature of the person named above. ....................... [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are@sapwn ab
Date this ....................... Jert gate of signing/ day of....................... [Insert month], [insert year]

KURA/RMLF/UE/130/2023-2024

Issued by Kenya Urban Roads Authority

Bidder Ofycial Stamp/ Company Seal.

Page |81




FORM 9: FORM OF WRITTEN POWER OF ATTORNEY

The Bidder shall state here below the name(s) and address odfviesentative(s) who is/are authorized to receive on
his behalf correspondence in connection with the Bid.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eEééecéeéécéécéeceécééecéce.
(Name of Bidder's Representative in block letters)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eééeéeééeééeceéecéeééecée.
(Address of BidderRepresentative)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eééecéeééeééeceéecéeééecée.
(Signature of Bidder's Representative)

Alternate:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eééecéeééeééeceéecéeééecée.
(Name of Bidder's Representative in block letters)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eéécéeééecéécéeceéecéeeceée.
(Address of Bidder's Representative)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eééecéeééeééecéecéeééecée.
(Signature of Bidder's Representative)

*To be filled by all Bidders.

*Both representative and alternateustattach copy of National Identification card or Passport.
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SECTION VY DRAWINGS

A list of drawings should be inserted here. The actual drawings including Site plans should be annexed
in a separate booklet.

FIGURE C.1 - CULVERT ENTRY / EXIT STRUCTURE TYFPES

TYPE 1 (ENTRY AND EXIT) TYPE 3 (ENTRY AND EXIT)
! !
! !
! !

====k S . B

! - - IF - =

==E=f ===k
i |
81 | B1 !
| i

TYPE 2 (ENTRY ONLY!) TYPE 4 [ENTRY AND EXIT ON ACCESS)

y )

i

B2

NOTE:

Coding system has been used in describing the standardised designs of the
various culvert entry and exit structures. The code names consist of a
number

to specify shape and functon as elaborated in above while the wsed
construction materials are identified through an alphabetic symbol as

follows:

A = (Concrete block
B = Sione masonry
C = Dressed stones

An example code of “B2"™ would therefore stand for a drop inlet type
structure to be built in stone masonry.
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